
 

 
 

 

 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

April 15, 2020 



Six Mile Creek 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
April 8, 2020 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The Board of Supervisors Meeting of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District will be held Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. via Zoom. 

Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 

 

 I. Roll Call 

 II. Audience Comments 

 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 19, 2020 Meeting 

 IV. Consideration of Resolution 2020-10, Resetting the Public Hearing to Adopt the 

Revised Rules of Procedure 

 V. Consideration of Resolution 2020-11, Adopting Internal Controls Policy 

 VI. Ranking of RFQ’s Regarding Construction Manager at Risk Services for 

Amenity Center and Hardscape and Landscape Features 

 VII. Consideration of Matters Related to Issuance of Series 2020 Bonds 

 VIII. Consideration of Construction Related Matters 

 IX. Consideration of Funding Authorization No. 2 (Avid Trails, ESI, ETM) 

 X. Consideration of License Agreement with Soccer Shots of NF Regarding the 

Use of the District’s Soccer Facilities  

 XI. Other Business 

 XII. Staff Reports 

  A. Attorney  

  B. Engineer - Ratification of Work Authorization No. 44 for Trailmark East 

Parcel Phase 2 Preliminary Engineering 

  C. Manager – Discussion of Upcoming Meeting Dates 

  D. Operations & Amenities - Report 

 XIII. Supervisors’ Requests and Audience Comments 

 XIV. Financial Reports 

  A. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending March 31, 2020 

  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

  C. Check Register 

 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting –To Be Determined 



 XVI. Adjournment 
 

Enclosed for your review is a copy of the minutes from the February 19, 2020 meeting.   

 

The fourth order of business I consideration of Resolution 2020-10, which is enclosed for 

your review. 

 

The fifth order of business is consideration of Resolution 2020-11, which is enclosed for 

you review. 

 

The sixth order of business is ranking of the RFQ’s.  A link for electronic versions was 

previously emailed out. 

 

The ninth order of business is consideration of Funding Authorization No. 2, which is 

enclosed for your review. 

 

The tenth order of business is consideration of license agreement with Soccer Shots, 

which is enclosed for your review. 

 

Enclosed under the Engineer’s report is a copy of Work Authorization No. 44. 

 

Enclosed is a copy of the financial reports as outlined above. 

 

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature, and any additional support material will be 

presented and discussed at the meeting.  I look forward to seeing you at the meeting and 

in the meantime if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

James Oliver 

James Oliver 

District Manager 

 

cc:  Wes Haber Scott Wild   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District 
 

Wednesday  www.SixMileCreekCDD.com 

April 15, 2020  

2:00 p.m.  

  

  

    

  

 

 I. Roll Call 

 

 II. Audience Comments 

 

 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 19, 2020 Meeting 

 

 IV. Consideration of Resolution 2020-10, Resetting the Public Hearing to Adopt the 

Revised Rules of Procedure 

 

 V. Consideration of Resolution 2020-11, Adopting Internal Controls Policy 

 

 VI. Ranking of RFQ’s Regarding Construction Manager at Risk Services for Amenity 

Center and Hardscape and Landscape Features 

 

 VII. Consideration of Matters Related to Issuance of Series 2020 Bonds 

 

 VIII. Consideration of Construction Related Matters 

 

 IX. Consideration of Funding Authorization No. 2 (Avid Trails, ESI, ETM) 

 

 X. Consideration of License Agreement with Soccer Shots of NF Regarding the Use of the 

District’s Soccer Facilities  

 

 XI. Other Business 

 

 XII. Staff Reports 

  A. Attorney  

   

  B. Engineer - Ratification of Work Authorization No. 44 for Trailmark East Parcel 

Phase 2 Preliminary Engineering 

  

  C. Manager – Discussion of Upcoming Meeting Dates 

   

  D. Operations & Amenities - Report 

http://www.sixmilecreekcdd.com/


     

 XIII. Supervisors’ Requests and Audience Comments 

 

 XIV. Financial Reports 

  A. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending March 31, 2020 

 

  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 

  C. Check Register 

  

 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting –To Be Determined 

 

 XVI. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



    

MINUTES OF MEETING 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, February 19, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. at the Offices of 

GMS, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 

  Gregg Kern Chairman 

  Blake Weatherly Supervisor  

  Mike Veazey Supervisor 

  Rose Bock Supervisor 

   

 Also present were: 

 

 Jim Oliver District Manager 

 Wes Haber District Counsel  

 Zach Brecht District Engineer  

 Gregg Kern Greenpointe Communities  

 Derrick Gilbert Evergreen 

 Lynzi Chambers Evergreen 

 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.      

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication 

 Mr. Oliver advised the affidavit of publication is enclosed in your agenda package.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

A. Acceptance of Resignation Letter from Gray Miars (11/2022) 

   Mr. Oliver advised a resignation letter was received from Mr. Grady Miars effective    

immediately.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 

favor the Resignation Letter from Grady Miars was accepted.   



February 19, 2020 Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

B. Appointment to Fill Seat 2 Vacancy 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 

favor the Appointment of Mr. Gregg Kern to Fill Seat 2 was 

approved.  

 

C. Oath of Office 

 Mr. Oliver administered an oath of office to Mr. Gregg Kern.  

 

D. CDD Matters 

 Mr. Oliver discussed the Sunshine Amendment, communications among supervisors, 

public records and filing of the Form 1 within 30 days.   

 

E. Election of Officers 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly seconded by Mr. Kern with all in 

favor Election of Officers Appointing Mr. Kern as Chairman & 

Mr. Taylor to Serve as Vice Chairman & All Other Officers 

Remaining the Same was approved.  

 

 Mr. Oliver discussed the General Election process.  Qualified electors residing in the 

District can qualify with the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections.  The period for qualifying 

is June 8th through June 12th.  This information will be sent by an email blast to the residents.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the December 18, 

2019 Meeting and the January 15, 2020 

Special Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the minutes from the meetings held on December 18, 2019 and 

January 15, 2020.  Are there any additions, corrections or deletions? Hearing none. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 

favor the Minutes of the December 18, 2019 Meeting and the 

January 15, 2020 Special Meeting were approved.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Public Hearing for the Purpose of Imposing 

Special Assessments, Resolution 2020-09 

 Mr. Haber advised the District is contemplating the issuance of bonds for two portions of 

the neighborhood that are not yet developed, which are indicated as Area 2 Phase 3A, 

Assessment Area 2 Phase 3A and Assessment Area 3 Phase 1. 

 



February 19, 2020 Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 

favor the Public Hearing for the Purpose of Imposing Special 

Assessments was opened. 

   

 Public discussion was held.  A development plan will be shared with the residents.   

 Mr. Brecht discussed the engineer’s report.  A copy of the engineer’s report will be 

posted on the. District’s website.  Mr. Oliver discussed the assessment methodologies.   

 Mr. Haber asked are the assessments fairly and reasonably allocated and is the burden on 

the property needs equal to or less than the benefit that is received?  

 Mr. Oliver responded yes.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all in 

favor Resolution 2020-09 Imposing Special Assessments was 

approved in substantial form with authority given to the Chairman 

to execute it, subject to revision for potential units.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly seconded by Mr. Veazey with all 

in favor the Public Hearing for the Purpose of Imposing Special 

Assessments was closed. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Matters Related to Issuance 

of Series 2007 Bonds 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Release of Lien of Certain 

Series 2007 Bonds 

 Mr. Haber handed out an agreement between the CDD and Two Ten Investments, LLC 

regarding the cancellation of lien of certain 2007 bonds. 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Kern seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all in 

favor the Authorization to Release the Lien of Certain Series 2007 

Bonds was approved & Authorizing the Chairman to Finalize & 

Execute the Final Version.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-10, 

Resetting the Public Hearing to Adopt the 

Revised Rules of Procedure 

  This item was tabled.  



February 19, 2020 Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

 This item was discussed under the engineer’s report.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Acceptance of Deed from 

Six Mile Creek Investment Group, Inc. 

 Mr. Haber advised this is a deed from Six Mile Creek Investment Group, Inc. to the 

CDD.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Kern with all in favor 

the Deed from Six Mile Creek Investment Group, Inc. was 

accepted.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed.   

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed.   

  

B. Engineer 

1. Consideration of Requisition Nos. 260-266 (2017A Bonds) 

 Mr. Brecht presented Requisition Nos. 260-260 totaling $100,573.82. 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all in 

favor Requisition Nos. 260-266 were approved.   

 

2. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 42 (East Parcel Phase 1 

CEI Services) 

3. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 40 (2019/2020 General 

Consulting Engineering Services) 

  These items were tabled.    

 

4. Consideration of Proposal for SJRWMS Permitting and Conservation 

Easement Support for Trailmark Phase 9 

  Mr. Brecht presented the proposal from SJRWMS for permitting and conservation 

easement support for TrailMark Phase 9. 

 



February 19, 2020 Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern seconded by Mr. Veazey with all in 

favor the Proposal for SJRWMS Permitting and Conservation 

Easement Support for Trailmark Phase 9 was approved.  

 

C. Manager  

1.      Written Statement to JLAC 

 Mr. Oliver JLAC review all of the audits that are submitted by public entities.  Because 

the 2007 series bonds were in default, we have to answer questions to JLAC on the audits that 

we submit.  The District Manager will submit a written statement to JLAC.   

 

2.      Trespass Enforcement Request to SJSO 

  Mr. Oliver advised a formal request was sent to the St. Johns County Sheriff’s Office on 

February 12,  2020 regarding some problems being reported by residents.  This letter was to give 

them the power to enforce any District owned properties and the undeveloped properties.  They 

started their patrols on February 18, 2020.  Along with patrols from SJSO, the Giddens Security 

contract may be adjusted to get better coverage.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all in 

favor to Authorize the Chairman to Work with Staff to Determine 

Optimal Blend of Security Coverage between SJSO and Giddens 

Security was approved.  

 

D. Operations & Amenities - Report  

 Mr. Gilbert and Ms. Chambers presented their operations and amenities report. The most 

important two items received the resident survey were additional playground and more 

multipurpose fields.   

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests and Audience 

Comments 

 Other items discussed; security matters, debris at lake banks, signage, general election 

process for 2020, larger map for website and debt payoff information.  

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

for the Period Ending January 31, 2020 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 

  



February 19, 2020 Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all in 

favor the Check Register was approved.  

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – Wednesday, April 

15, 2020 @ 2:00 p.m. at the Offices of GMS, 

LLC 

 The next meeting will be held on April 15th at 2:00 p.m. with a tentative location of WGV 

Renaissance Hotel, in order to accommodate the upswing in resident attendance at the meetings.    

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all in 

favor the Meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

________________________     _____________________________ 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2020-10 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT AMENDING RESOLUTIONS 2020-01 AND 2020-

10 TO RESET THE DATE, TIME AND LOCATION OF THE 

PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER AND HEAR 

COMMENT ON THE ADOPTION OF AMENDED AND 

RESTATED RULES OF PROCEDURE; AUTHORIZING 

PUBICATION OF NOTICE OF SUCH HEARING; 

PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, Six Mile Creek Community Development District (the “District”) is a local 

unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 

Statutes, being situated entirely within St. Johns County, Florida; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (the “Board”) is authorized by 

Section 190.011(5), Florida Statutes, to adopt rules and orders pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida 

Statutes. 

 

 WHEREAS, on October, 22, 2019, at a duly noticed public meeting, the District’s Board 

of Supervisors (“Board”) adopted Resolution 2020-01, setting a public hearing to consider and 

hear comment on the adoption of Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure for 2:00 p.m. on 

February 19, 2020, at the Offices of GMS, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, 

Florida 32092; and 

 

 WHEREAS, at the District’s duly noticed meeting on February 19, 2020, the Board 

adopted Resolution 2020-10, resetting the public hearing on the Amended and Restated Rules of 

Procedure for 2:00 p.m. on April 15, 2020, at the same location; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board now desires to reset the date of the public hearing to _______, 

2020, and provide for publication of notice in accordance with Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 

OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 

 SECTION 1. PUBLIC HEARING DATE RESET.  Resolutions 2020-01 and 2020-10 

are hereby amended to reflect that the public hearing to adopt the District’s Amended and 

Restated Rules of Procedure as declared in Resolution 2020-10 is reset to: 

 

   Date:  __________, 2020 

Time:  2:00 p.m. 

   Location: Offices of GMS, LLC 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 



St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

 

 SECTION 2. RESOLUTIONS 2020-01 AND 2020-10 OTHERWISE REMAINS IN 

FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.  Except as otherwise provided herein, all of the provisions of 

Resolutions 2020-01 and 2020-10 continue in full force and effect. 

 

 SECTION 3.  AUTHORIZED TO PUBLISH NOTICE.   The District Secretary is 

directed to publish notice of the hearing in accordance with Section 120.54, Florida Statutes. 

 

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 

portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 

 SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage 

and adoption by the Board. 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of April, 2020. 

 

 

ATTEST:      SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 

 

              

Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-11 

 

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

ADOPTING AN INTERNAL CONTROLS POLICY CONSISTENT 

WITH SECTION 218.33, FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (the “District”) is a local 

unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 

being situated entirely within St. Johns County, Florida; and 

 

 WHEREAS, consistent with Section 218.33, Florida Statutes, the District is statutorily 

required to establish and maintain internal controls designed to prevent and detect fraud, waste, and 

abuse as defined in Section 11.45(1), Florida Statutes; promote and encourage compliance with 

applicable laws, rules, contracts, grant agreements, and best practices; support economical and 

efficient operations; ensure reliability of financial records and reports; and safeguard assets; and 

 

 WHEREAS, to demonstrate compliance with Section 218.33, Florida Statutes, the District 

desires to adopt by resolution the Internal Controls Policy attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 

 SECTION 1. The attached Internal Controls Policy attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby 

adopted pursuant to this Resolution.  

 

 SECTION 2. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 

provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

 SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in 

effect unless rescinded or repealed. 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 15TH DAY OF April, 2020. 

 

 

ATTEST:      SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY  

      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

  

 

______________________________ ____________________________________ 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

 



2 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

INTERNAL CONTROLS POLICY 

 

1. Purpose.  

 

1.1. The purpose of this internal controls policy is to establish and maintain internal controls 

for the Six Mile Creek Community Development District. 

 

1.2. Consistent with Section 218.33(3), Florida Statutes, the internal controls adopted herein 

are designed to:  

 

1.2.1. Prevent and detect Fraud, Waste, and Abuse (as hereinafter defined). 

 

1.2.2. Promote and encourage compliance with applicable laws, rules, contracts, grant 

agreements, and best practices. 

 

1.2.3. Support economical and efficient operations. 

 

1.2.4. Ensure reliability of financial records and reports. 

 

1.2.5. Safeguard Assets (as hereinafter defined). 

 

2. Definitions.  

 

2.1. “Abuse” means behavior that is deficient or improper when compared with behavior that 

a prudent person would consider a reasonable and necessary operational practice given 

the facts and circumstances. The term includes the misuse of authority or position for 

personal gain. 

 

2.2. “Assets” means District assets such as cash or other financial resources, supplies, 

inventories, equipment and other fixed assets, real property, intellectual property, or 

data. 

 

2.3. “Auditor” means the independent auditor (and its employees) retained by the District to 

perform the annual audit required by state law. 

 

2.4. “Board” means the Board of Supervisors for the District. 

 

2.5. “District Management” means (i) the independent contractor (and its employees) 

retained by the District to provide professional district management services to the 

District and (ii) any other independent contractor (and its employees) separately retained 

by the District to provide amenity management services, provided said services include a 

responsibility to safeguard and protect Assets. 

 



3 
 

2.6. “Fraud” means obtaining something of value through willful misrepresentation, 

including, but not limited to, intentional misstatements or intentional omissions of 

amounts or disclosures in financial statements to deceive users of financial statements, 

theft of an entity’s assets, bribery, or the use of one’s position for personal enrichment 

through the deliberate misuse or misapplication of an organization’s resources. 

 

2.7. “Internal Controls” means systems and procedures designed to prevent and detect fraud, 

waste, and abuse; promote and encourage compliance with applicable laws, rules, 

contracts, grant agreements, and best practices; support economical and efficient 

operations; ensure reliability of financial records and reports; and safeguard assets.  

 

2.8. “Risk” means anything that could negatively impact the District’s ability to meet its 

goals and objectives. The term includes strategic, financial, regulatory, reputational, and 

operational risks.  

 

2.9. “Waste” means the act of using or expending resources unreasonably, carelessly, 

extravagantly, or for no useful purpose. 

 

3. Control Environment. 

 

3.1. Ethical and Honest Behavior. 

  

3.1.1. District Management is responsible for maintaining a work environment that 

promotes ethical and honest behavior on the part of all employees, 

contractors, vendors and others.  

 

3.1.2. Managers at all levels must behave ethically and communicate to employees 

and others that they are expected to behave ethically.  

 

3.1.3. Managers must demonstrate through words and actions that unethical 

behavior will not be tolerated. 

 

4. Risk Assessment. 

 

4.1. Risk Assessment. District Management is responsible for assessing Risk to the District. 

District Management’s Risk assessments shall include, but not be limited to: 

 

4.1.1. Identifying potential hazards. 

 

4.1.2. Evaluating the likelihood and extent of harm. 

 

4.1.3. Identifying cost-justified precautions and implementing those precautions.  

 

 

 



4 
 

5. Control Activities. 

 

5.1. Minimum Internal Controls. The District hereby establishes the following minimum 

Internal Controls to prevent and detect Fraud, Waste, and Abuse:   

 

5.1.1. Preventive controls designed to forestall errors or irregularities and thereby avoid the 

cost of corrections. Preventive control activities shall include, but not be limited to, 

the following: 

 

5.1.1.1. Identifying and segregating incompatible duties and/or implementing 

mitigating controls. 

 

5.1.1.2. Performing accounting functions in accordance with Generally Accepted 

Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Governmental Accounting Standards 

Board (GASB) standards. 

 

5.1.1.3. Requiring proper authorizations to access and/or modify accounting software. 

 

5.1.1.4. Implementing computerized accounting techniques (e.g. to help identify 

coding errors, avoid duplicate invoices, etc.). 

 

5.1.1.5. Maintaining a schedule of the District’s material fixed Assets. 

 

5.1.1.6. Maintaining physical control over the District’s material and vulnerable 

Assets (e.g. lock and key, computer passwords, network firewalls, etc.). 

 

5.1.1.7. Retaining and restricting access to sensitive documents. 

 

5.1.1.8. Performing regular electronic data backups. 

 

5.1.2. Detective controls designed to measure the effectiveness of preventive controls and 

to detect errors or irregularities when they occur. Detective control activities shall 

include, but not be limited to, the following: 

 

5.1.2.1. Preparing financial reports in accordance with Generally Accepted 

Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Governmental Accounting Standards 

Board (GASB) standards. 

 

5.1.2.2. Reviewing financial statements and investigating any material variances 

between budgeted expenses and actual expenses. 

 

5.1.2.3. Establishing and implementing periodic reconciliations of bank, trust, and 

petty cash accounts.  

 



5 
 

5.1.2.4. Establishing an internal protocol for reporting and investigating known or 

suspected acts of Fraud, Waste, or Abuse. 

 

5.1.2.5. Engaging in periodic physical inventory counts and comparisons with 

inventory records. 

 

5.1.2.6. Monitoring all ACH (electronic) transactions and the sequencing of checks. 

 

5.2. Implementation. District Management shall implement the minimum Internal Controls 

described herein. District Management may also implement additional Internal Controls 

that it deems advisable or appropriate for the District. The specific ways District 

Management implements these minimum Internal Controls shall be consistent with 

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and otherwise conform to 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and American Institute of Certified 

Public Accountants (AICPA) standards and norms. 

 

6. Information and Communication. 

 

6.1. Information and Communication. District Management shall communicate to its 

employees (needing to know) information relevant to the Internal Controls, including but 

not limited to any changes to the Internal Controls and/or changes to laws, rules, 

contracts, grant agreements, and best practices.  

 

6.2. Training. District Management shall regularly train its employees (needing the training) 

in connection with the Internal Controls described herein and promote and encourage 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, contracts, grant agreements, and best practices.  

 

7. Monitoring Activities. 

 

7.1. Internal Reviews. District Management shall internally review the District’s Internal 

Controls at least once per year. In connection with this internal review, District 

Management shall:  

 

7.1.1.1. Review its operational processes. 

 

7.1.1.2. Consider the potential risk of Fraud, Waste, or Abuse inherent in each 

process. 

 

7.1.1.3. Identify the controls included in the process, or controls that could be 

included, that would result in a reduction in the inherent risk.  

 

7.1.1.4. Assess whether there are Internal Controls that need to be improved or added 

to the process under consideration. 

  



6 
 

7.1.1.5. Implement new controls or improve existing controls that are determined to 

be the most efficient and effective for decreasing the risk of Fraud, Waste or 

Abuse. 

 

7.1.1.6. Train its employees on implemented new controls or improvements to 

existing controls. 

 

7.2. External Audits and Other Reviews. Audits and other reviews may be performed on 

various components of the District’s Internal Controls by the Auditor consistent with 

Government Auditing Standards (GAS). Audits may identify material deficiencies in the 

Internal Controls and make recommendations to improve them. District Management 

shall communicate and cooperate with the Board and the Auditor regarding the potential 

implementation of Auditor recommendations. 

 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 218.33(3), Florida Statutes 

Effective date: __________________, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Page 1 of 14 

FUNDING AUTHORIZATION NUMBER TWO 

 

March 6, 2020 

 

Mr. Edward E. Burr 

Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC 

7807 Baymeadows Road East, Suite 205 

Jacksonville, Florida 33765 

 

Subject: Funding Authorization Number Two 

   Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

 

Dear Mr. Burr: 

 

 Pursuant to that certain Funding Agreement between the Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District and Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC dated July 17, 2019 (“Construction Funding 

Agreement”), the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (“District”) submits this funding 
authorization to provide funding for the construction, installation, and acquisition of public infrastructure, 

improvements, and services on lands within the District in accordance with the Engineer’s Report 

referenced in the Construction Funding Agreement, as may be amended (the “Improvement Plan”). 

 

I. Scope of Construction, Installation and/or Acquisition  

 

District seeks to engage the services of the following contractors (the “Contractors”) to 

provide the following described services: 

 

(a) Avid Trails, LLC. (“Avid”) for detailed design development of trail improvements.  

Avid’s proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit A.  

 

(b) Environmental Services, Inc. (“ESI”) for trail network permitting and conservation 

easement amendments.  ESI’s proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

 

(c) England, Thims & Miller, Inc. (“ETM”) for construction administration for East 

Parcel Phase 1A.  ETM’s work authorization is attached hereto as Exhibit C.   

 

II. Proposal Costs 

 

As compensation for the Services described in Exhibits A, B, and C, the District will be 

required to pay the Contractors the following amounts, all of which shall be referred to as 

the Proposal Costs: 

 

(a) Avid a total of $67,550.00 

 

(b) ESI a total of $17,000.00 

 

(c) ETM a total cost not to exceed $94,808.00 

 

 Total Proposal Costs: $179,358.00 

  

Subject to the terms of the Construction Funding Agreement and this Funding 



Page 2 of 14 

Authorization, the Developer agrees to provide the District with funding in an amount not 

to exceed the total Proposal Costs. 

 

 

III. Payment Schedule  

 

o Avid, ESI, and ETM will invoice the District monthly for the proportion of Services 

completed during the preceding month.  By accepting this funding request, the 

Developer agrees to provide the District with funding equal to the amount of the 

applicable monthly invoices within (10) days of receipt of Avid, ESI or ETM’s 

invoices from the District. 

 

IV. Authorization to Enter Into Agreement  

 

By accepting this Funding Authorization, the Developer authorizes the District to enter 

into agreements with the Contractors and further agrees to provide funding for the 

Services according to the terms of this Funding Authorization and the Construction 

Funding Agreement.  To the extent the District has already entered into an agreement 

with any of the Contractors, by accepting this Funding Authorization, the Developer 

approves and ratifies such agreements and agrees that such agreements shall be subject to 

this Funding Authorization and the Construction Funding Agreement.   

 

 

 This Funding Authorization, together with the Proposals and the Construction Funding 

Agreement, represents the entire understanding between the District and Developer with regard to the 

referenced funding authorization. If you wish to accept this Funding Authorization, please sign both 

copies where indicated, and return one complete copy to our office.  Upon receipt, we will promptly enter 

into an agreement for the Services.  

 

 Thank you for your consideration. 

 

 

 

 

 

      
Chairman/Vice Chairman 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District  

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED 

 

 

By:   

Authorized Representative of 

Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC 

 

Date:   

 



EXHIBIT A 

Avidtrails 
DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL 

For: Six Mile Creek CDD 

By 

Project: 

Justin Lax, President, Avid Trails, LLC 

Trai!Mark Phase 1 Trails - design development 

January 6, 2020 Date: 

Gregg, 

The following outlines our proposed scope of work for detailed des ign development of the following elements at 

'J'railMark: 

1. 'J'railhead gateway 
2. Trails signage 

3. Avid Adventure Trail 

4- Pond Overlook destination 

s. MTB trail & skills loop 
6. Pump Track 

7. Phase 1 multi-use nature trail layout, mapping & specs 

1) TRAILHEAD GATEWAY- $4,625 

Scope to include complete design development for trailhead gateway at amenity center as presented on June 4, 

2019. This work includes determin ing overall footprint, dimensions, materials and spec ifications, along "~th 

producing design drawings and detailed cost estimates. 

Summary of work: 

Plan set for trailhead gateway structure in .DWG and .PDF formats 
Detailed specifications for materials 

Color selections 

Cost estimates and vendor sourcing as needed 

435.659.4979 I avidtrails .com 

Page 3 of 14 

1 



Avidtrails 
2) TRAILS SIGNAGE • $13,135 

Scope to include full design development of Trai!Mark trail signage and wayfmding package. 

Summary of work: 

Master sign plan (which signs types go where, how many, etc.) 

Final designs for each sign type 

Materials and color specifications 

Creative presentation, review 

Design revisions, refmements 

Content creation: image and copy sourcing, writing, editing 

Specs & shop drawings for sign production 

Vendor sourcing, fabrication and installation estimates 

Finished art for sign production 

3) AVID ADVENTURE TRAIL- $11,840 

Scope to include full design development of the Avid Adventure Trail loop in amenity area. 

Summary of work: 

Plan view of Adventure Trail layout complete with obstacle locations, total length, etc. 

Updated concepts for Adventure Trail features in hand illustration of Sketch Up format 

Creative presentation and revisions to concepts 

Design drawings for approved features 

Complete specifications for materials, colors, foll zones, etc. 

Cost estimates for fabrication & installation. 

4) POND OVERLOOK DESTINATION - $1,850 

Scope to include final design, specification of bench/swing and cost estimate for overlook. 

Summary of work: 

Plan view of trail alignment for installation 

Page 4 of 14 



Avidtrails 
Sourcing and recommendation for bench or swing 

Detailed cost estimate 

5) MOUNTAIN BIKE LOOP & SKILLS TRAIL- $12,400 

Scope to include field truthing, layout, mapping , delive1y of specifications and costing of the Phase 1 MTB loop & 

skills trail. 

Summary of work: 

Site visit and field study, to include: 
Two days on-site for study & data collection 
Ground-truthing of current conceptual plan 

In depth field study of site, including ground-truthing of proposed conceptual alignment 

Preliminary Hagging of ideal trail alignment 

Collection of data for development of final plans including geo-referenced imagery and waypoints 
for conflicts and environmental constraints 

Identification and GPS recording of positive and negative control points such as trees, notab le 

vegetation, water features, etc. 

Creation of detailed final MTB trail and skills loop plan, to include: 

Final proposed trail alignment based on data and flagging from field visit 

Recommendations for specific technical trail features (wooden rollers.jumps, berms, etc.) and their 
associated locations 

Sourcing and/or designs for technical trail features included in plan 
Deta iled GJS based map and plan set for trail and skills loop for use in estimating, construction and 

production of marketing maps 
Const ruction cost estimate 

6) AMENllY AREA PUMP TRACK - $11,000 

Scope to include complete design development for proposed pump track including overall footprint, detailed 

track layout, feature elevations, area drain locations, grading detail, material and surfacing specifications, etc. 

Summary of work: 

Plan view design for track provided in .DWG and .PDF formats. 
Detailed track layout including corners, rollers, berms, and other typical pump track features 

Page 5 of 14 



Avidtrails 
Track area base grading detail 

Track feature elevations and grading detail 

Area drain locations (drain specs & detail by othe rs) 

Base material and surfacing specifications 
Bike park signage plan, locations, specs and artwork 

Construction cost estimate for proposed design 

Note: Landscape and irrigation details by others. 

7) PHASE 1 MULTI-USE NATURE TRAIL LAYOUT, MAPPING & SPECIFICATIONS - $12,700 

Scope to include field truthing, layout, mapping, delivery of specifications and costing of all Phase 1 nature trails 

as highlighted in scanned redline provided 12/10/19. 

Summary of work: 

Three days on-site for study & data collection 
Ground·truthing of conceptual trail alignments 

Flagging of proposed trail alignments, followed by GPS mapping. 

Field verified map of final trail alignments as Bagged in the fleld. 

Trail construction specifications/ cross section. 

Refined trail construction cost est imate. 

FEES & TERMS 

Total Pr oj ect Fees: 

Deposit (20% upon signing) -

Balance billed monthly on percent complete per task. 

$6 7,5 50 

$13,510 

•Proposed scope does not include fabrication, installation or construction of any items. Travel expenses to be 

billed at net. 

Justin Lax 
President 

Client Approval 

Page 6 of 14 

Date 



EXHIBITB 

Reference Number: HK147004 

SUPPLEMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

CHANGE TO 
SCOPE OF SERVICES AND FEES 

This SUPPLEMENT to AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES to the original Agreement for Services {original Agreement dated 08/30/20 18, Agreement 
reference number EJ14062.04) is between Six Mile Creek COD (•Client") and Environmental Services, Inc . ("Consul tan t°) for additional or changed Services 
to be provided by Consultant for Client on !he Project, as described in Uie Agreement tor Services. This Supplement is incorporated into and part of the 
Agreement tor Services . 

1, Scope of Service s. The scope of the additional or changed Services are described In the Scope of Services section of the Consultant's 
Supplemental Proposal , unless Services are otherwise described below or in Exhibit 8 to this Supplemen t (which section or exhibit are incorporated 
into the Supplement). 

Please see attached. 

2. Compcns.Jtion . Client shall pay compensation for the additional or changed Services performed at the fees stated in the Supplemental Proposal 
unless fees are otherwise stated below or in Exhibit C to this Supplement (which section or exhibit are incorporated into the Supplement). 

Task 5. SJRWMD Environmental Resource Permitting ti.laster Trail Network Permitting $7,500.00 est. not to exceed 

Task 6. ACOE Trail Network Permitting Minor Modification $4,500.00 est. not to exceed 

Task 7. Conservation Easement Coordination/Conserva;:ion Easement Amendments Trail Network $5,000.00 est. not to exceed 

All terms and conditions of the Agreem ent for Se rvices nhall continue in full force and effect. This Supplement is accepted and Consultant is 
authorized to proceed. 

Consultant: 

By: 

Namerrille: 

Address: 

Phone: 

Email: 

Page 1 of 1 

(904) 470-2200 Fax: (904) 470-2112 

ghowalt @ESINC.cc 

Client: 1 SiK !)l ile~ ,e~ t~ 
By Y,. , ,t . 'f._'i.]7"== Dale: Ip )'"!,MU 

Name/fille: Gregg Kern IM t<-kA't,L""\;'f h"',~iV 
Address: 475 W Town Place, Suite 114 t 

St . Augustin e, FL 32092 

Phone: Fax: - -- -- - --
Email: gkern @greenpojntellc.com 

Rev. 8-12 

Page 7 of 14 



Mr. Gregg Kern 
S ix M ile Cree k CDD 
475 W. Tow n Place, Su ite 114 
St. Augustine , Florida 32092 

Dear Mr. Kern: 

~ ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES, INC . ~ A 7rerracon COMPANY 

8 January 202 0 

7220 Financial Way, Suite 100 
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
P (904) 470 2200 
F(904)4702112 
environmentalservicesiric.com 

Environ mental Services, Inc., A Te rracon Co mpany ("E SI") ap preciates the oppo 1tunily to present 
Six Mile Creek CDD w ith this proposa l. An outline of the project , ESJ 's propo sed sco pe of 
serv ices, includin g sche dul e and compensation are prov ided in the follow ing sections. 

Project Name: 
Project Location: 

Trnilmark General Consulting - Additional Services (IDC147004) 
St. Johns County, Florida 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Tasl< 5: SL Johns River Water Management DistTict (SJRWMD) $7,500.00 
Environme ntal Resource l'ermittiug (ERP) - Master Trail estimate (not 
Nctworl< Perrnhting to exceed) 

ESJ will prepare and su bmit a SJRMWD Individu al ERP 
applicati on for the Trai lmark trail network. ES! wi ll pr epare 
assoc iated env ironmental permit drawing s. ESJ will conduct s ite 
vis its wit h SJRWMD staff to verify the curr ent wetland limits and 
determine appropr iate UMAM sco res under current rule 
methodology. ES ! will devel op a mitiga tion pl an as necessary to 
ad dress any wet land impa cts generat ed by the propose d trail 
networ k. ES! w ill respond to one forma l RAJ request from agency 
staff. Jfad ditiona l RAl 's are issued, ES I w ill coo rdinat e with C lient 
regarding additional project sco pe. 

*This cost does nor include !he permit application fee payable lo Sr. 
Johns River Waler Managemenl District. 

Environmental a Facilities a Geotechnical a Materials 

Page 8 of 14 



Task 6: 

Task 7: 

TERMS: 

~ ENVIRONMENTAL 
~ ~,~!~~~M~.~~ INC. 

U.S. Anny Corps of Engineers (ACOE) Trail Network 
Permitting - Min01· Modification 

If the proposed tra il network includ es at grade or Jill section wetland 
cross ings, a minor modification of the ACOE Indi vidual permit for 
T rai lmark will be necessa ry. E levate d, pile suppo rted wet land 
cross ings may also require ACOE author izat ion or confirmati on of 
no-permit-required (NPR) status. As necess ary, ES! will prepare 
and submit a minor modifi cation or NPR app lica tion to ACOE for 
proposed wet land impacts resulting from the trail network. 

Conservation Ease ment Coord ination /Conse rvation Easement 
Amendments- Trail Network 

ES ! anticipates that permittin g the tra il network will require 
amendments to existing conservation ease ments to a llow for trails 
within the easemen t areas. ES! will coo rdinate with you r legal 
counsel to deve lop appro priate conservation ease ment language and 
to revise the sta ndard trailmark co nservation easement language to 
accommodate the trail network in futur e ease ments. ES! will 
coor dinate with you r surveyo r, SJRWMD , and ACOE to review 
ease ment documents, including surveys and legal descriptions , as 
required by tbe permits. ESJ will coor dinate recording of the 
ease ments, excluding doc ument stamp or other administrative 
fees. Jf mitigation bank credits are used for any proposed wet land 
impa cts, ESI will coordinate with the mitigation bank provide r to 
obtai n all necessa ry documentation to purchase the credit s. 

$4,500.00 
estimate (not 

to exceed) 

$5,000 .00 
estimate (uot 

to exceed) 

ESl w ill comp lete tbe work described above in a timely manne r unles s dela yed by Clie nt's 
request, lack of information , or interven ing factors beyo nd our control. 
Client assures ES! that it has permissio n to work on the subject prope1ty and will advise ES I 
of prop er procedure s for accessing subject propeity. 
Outside services and expenses such as subcontractors and specia l purchase s wi ll be invo iced 
with a handlin g fee of 15 percent. 
A retainer of $0.00 is required; the retainer will be subtracted from the last invoice and 
is required by ESI to initiate work. 
Client will provide ESJ with any special billing formats or considerations w ith the signed 
contract. 
EST rates change on March I of each year. 

We are plea sed to submit this proposa l and apprec iate your cons iderat ion of our services. If the 
scope of services and budget as described herein are acceptable , work may be initiated by returning 
an or iginal copy of the Agreement for Serv ices to our Jackso nville office. This proposal and the 
Agree ment for Ser vices shall constitute the excl usive terms and condition s for the services to be 

7220 Financial Way, Suite 100 I Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
P (904) 470 2200 t F (904) 470 2112 I environmenlalserviceslnc.com 

Page 9 of 14 



WJ ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES, INC. 1' A l rerracon COMPANY 

perfor med for this project. This proposal is valid fur a period of 60 days following tile date of 
issuance. We apprec iate the opportunity to pro vide this proposal and look forward to work ing w.ith 
you on this project. If you shou ld have any questions or com ments rega rding this proposal, please 
contact either of the undersigned . 

Attachm ents : 

Sincere ly yo urs, 

EN VIRONM ENTAL SERV ICES, INC . 
A TE RRACON COMP AN Y 

4~ 
Patrick P ierce 
Gro up Manager 

Agreement for Services 

7220 Financial Way, Suite 100 I Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
P (904) 470 2200 IF {904) 470 2112 I environmentalservicesinc.com 

Page 10 of 14 



RJ ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES, INC. ~ A lrerraccn COMPANY 

Envirnnmental Services, Inc., A Terracon Company, provides services in a variety of disciplines, 
please keep us in mind for your future environmental, cultural and sustainable resource needs. 

Cultural Resource Management Forestry 
• Archaco logy Surveys • Tree Ordinance & Compliance 
• Historic Structure Surveys • Arboricultural Assessments & 
• Underwater Archaeology Landscape Planning 
• Conservation Analysis • Land Management Planning 
• Predictive Modeling • Fire Management & Prescribed Burning 
• Cemetery Studies/Conservation • Timber Assessment & Management 

Eco logy Site Assessment & Remediation 
Due Diligence • Phase I & II Environmental Site 

• Permitting & Compliance Assessments 
• Wetland Delineation/ Assessment • Soil & Groundwater 
• Endangered & Threatened Species • Assessments 
• Mitigation • Soil & Groundwater 
• Soil & Site Evaluation • Remediation 
• Aquatic & Marine Assessments • Petroleum/Hazardous Materials 
• Erosion & Sediment Control • Storage Tank Management 

• Brownfields Assessments 
• Industrial Hygiene 
• HUD Environmental 
• Assessments 
• USGBC LEED Green Building 

Questions? Email us at info@esinc.cc 

7220 Financial Way, Suite 100 I Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
P (904) 470 2200 IF (904) 470 2112 J environmenlalservicesinc.com 

Page 11 of 14 



Scop olWo,rk 

EXHIBITC 

S '1ll.£ £:EK CO Mf.FcU rTY OEV£L.Ol'MEN1 O1snucr 

V 'OR: AUTHOl!IZATi ON ii 0 . -42 
<AST ~A'~ill PH <E 1 CD SEil ICB 

20-007 

i;ng~M . fh1m, It, Vllle r. Ir< lflM I shall orO",•ide tese•al ton,ult ·,~ • ineowl • '"""'-'"" fcrtn• IVJc Cree k u,rrrount;y v~l~m•rt 011<11'\ct 
•• directed by e !!oard o' s~11.Mso,rs c,, tt.e1, de:si&M,e G ,, •al ron,u llln« ,erw:e, ..,elf i • u, bl!'! not oe lull!r.ed '.o: 

TAS I - CEI 5fR"l.'ICE5 - PHASE 1i\ 
EH,' prop su to perform AmUed c ~trJtbai'\ odmmiolrol ion lor C,ot P•· e' ?hase 1A lhruJ !YJ t econ, ruct,.;r .nd ,1(:1;ro4• p L ol 
tru:-project. T Is 13-sk 1r-d:.Jdc~ tt--.e: folJgwln,B J iee1 

ra'Hlmef>elCIR · , e.ert.otic,n 
(')..,n,., A1.s.hori1e<l 51te v1n1 

3. Al •Guil: "'" w 

t:.ertrt«a:1on ro S . Johns Coor!)' 
7 V,1. L~, an2' Sewer (.1!1'tffic.Jtlons to H)tP 
II Ci! i at loll to St. Jo'1ns Coumy Unlrty De rtmcrl 

Ae,: rlc,y .ttg,,rcv R-eqsl"' d •P"'-"tion~ 9 Assistance wit~ St .'Ohns Coun1v 
5- ,f cauon to SJRWII' D 

FO' ... ·-··· ···"'--····--- ·········-····· ··· - ···-· ·- -····--· ···- ........ _ •.... -- ....... __ ,. .................. .......... ,. •••,.•-•••"•"•• ........ HOURL 
It OU a flUDG?fT !ST IMA F'E = $1,ll!11 .()ll/ r, ~ TH) 

er TO C{ED $14.M7 {l OV[ AH,\ TI1 PERIOb •NlnlO T fUlt 1Htl! Ai.rt ORll ATIONI 

f,,,nc1p;al.v,; Pn>;loen1 
Praj - M•nag•'< 
En,i,ne•· 
lr4'pector 
M -ninistr.ative S-Jpt:ort 

TASK 11- CEI 5EINICES - P ~SE 1!! 

fflAS§ OF ESTIN lATf 

1.0 hours/moot • . $;4!;/n o,J 
2.0 haur,/,ncnlh @ $1!0/hoLT 
5 0 hours/mot1tl• @l $15~ 00/hu,,. 
4.0 houri/mom" fl' $l100D/hou• 
1.0 hour>/mcnt I'? $1U.OO/h0>.Jr 

S 245.00 

$ 360.00 
S ~24.00 
S -<110.00 

~ 82.Q!I 
$ l .O.O 

Ei M aropoS«?s -::0 perfcrm hm1tcd c="'ls:ttrJ('1)Qn adm1nt1t~nor fo r F•it P.arc.f!l Jl't'\a~ lS ,hroughcs.st the tdr"liVuct-cn ~AD clo:1eout pha~e o!
,~ prD,et.l. Thi• tc:,k ir-~JuaeJ tt<e I llowi se-r .. ~ 

l . tQ11";r~t1 Oo<umert -PrepariW Ais.~tar.::.e 8. C.ett1fit:.:rt.Jon to St ohn:s Ulunty 
2. Ptsrt•l1ne field ~e-:Jn:M!'rt,ait10,.."1 

3. Sho · Orawi"G Revi""' 
~ O...,,e- A~hQ,q ed Sile Vi!lti 
~. As !lullt l!VIP'N 

6. Ri,gulMory A ency l\equ1re;i lo$pr.ct lons 

7. Ct!rtlfii:.~li "" 10 S.R \IM D 

9 Wate ' nd se,....,, Ce, tifo..;1..<ln, to ~D£P 
llJ. ov, "' Co ractors l'i' 'le~ sts 
11. (~rt,fot n to S.1 Joh,is 0:1untv l.ltlllty ll.partm.nt 
12 4"i!~11ce Y+ -t., St. JOJ m Count)' 
13 F Oe!if.1 Ul•!ll'tJin4tian 
l4 l~""'"f!Ploo Prl!~ r~t l /Coo<d l tlO<l 

~U·•••···--· ·····-·--· .. -·-- ··· .. -- ... , .... _ ........... __ ... _, ..... - ...... _ .................... - ...... _......... .. .... , .. _,,. .... , ...... '"'"" .H-OU LY 
(HOUR.LY S-UOGllT £.STlMAn = S!,217.tl F Orl'THI 

(r QT TO l<CUP Hs • .i97.410 OVER 11-MO H 'f>fRIOD '11THOUHU 10! AUTHOR TI 

f>rlnc1pal Vite Pr 1001\T 
?ropctr.'lM;1n'1 
£1glni,1>r 
lruip,:c:tor 

4dminr.slr tive ~ port 

BMIS Of ES11M~TE 
l. O '1aurs/m::<1t t1' !,2t,5/hou, 

3.D houu,lman tb @ $:.S I our 
!W nours/fnO'ltl• @ $15~ oo/no.,; 
6 0 ~o rs/mon t~ St20 oo,,'hour 
l.0 noun/mant . $82.00ihOtJr 

Page 12 of 14 

TOlAt 

S 7 5,00 
$ ~4Q. 
$1.lJ 
$ 720.00 

Lm.2ll 
SJ , :Q7.0B 



TASK m - PltOOR!SS ;1££TI Gs 
rri.~1 wi ,oor-d1Nlt: u~d condu:i progrrs'-m ttng:1 wtffi rh@ <on·tr~nor thro-..ighout cc,.,st, JC11c>n •nd clcaeout of the project. 

FEE .......... - ·······--·· ·•··-·-_ ................ ~••• .. •·• - ...... ... - ....... .. -- ··· ··-· .. ···-- ...... - ...... _ ...... __ ._ ...... -·· .. ····- - ·- ·-·--•• HOUllL 
(HOURLY SIJDGfHS 1.1\TE t S87!Ul0/ ,10NTKI 

(NOT TO C C(ED S9.61l9.00 OVER A 11-MO:NTH 1':ElllOD WITHOU• FUJlTH£ R AUTtt ORlYiTlOlf ) 

Prir.opilf VIC<:? P..-cu;idrn1 
P,o;,,ct Mo ·,ogi,r 
En en er 
lns:pt":C or 
Admir.;5tr;;1!rvr .S.Jpport 

TASJ: 111. O•illl'lfil RfQUE:n"EO •I QEV1510 S 

I _ MAT£ 

J.O nov<!/mor,th@ S14S/f;O<Jr 
2.Q '10L~VmOn 0/i' $1801 f 

l.Onoi...-vmantti Sl,,..l'(J/ho-., r 
l ,0 IIOV'!/rnonv , @ S120.00/hi>ur 
0.0 OU"s/mOflVI S82 OG/111:itft 

TO ~L 

s 2.as.00 
$ 160.00 
S l S4 00 
S lWOO 
L.Q.gQ 
S 87:9. 0 

CTr..• w ill .. orry requ,,te<i pion •~•JS•om. iOO proces5 hem tor ppro, , I Dy St Joh'I> Co1A1tv • ll SJ(UO. 8euwe of th 
ur.ce rta lrty ol the amount a' revr.11~., we p ro;,a.., to perfor m t h., toµ hc,.,ny • ...,lth ;in e5t11,1atl!d budgel a-'l'Qunt 

... _ ...... _ ........ - ... ·--- .. ····--··· .. · .. -· .................................. - ........ - ...... --··· .. ·-··• .... _ ......... ----· ··· OIJR~YRATE 
INOT ·10 CEEO $15,~0D.OO • , HOt/ T 'RJRTHE:~ AllTHOil . TIOrl) 

T KV • ff.El BIJRS.;8 U; EXPENSE"S 

l:lud i,n t Est lm .. t,11 .. . ......... ........ .. ......................... , ........................ ····-······ .. ··- ... ......... ............ ................. _ ... .. ......... _ ..... . ,. .... $5,C(JIMJO 

'TM VI-MAHM I') rlA'l'I 
£TM ~m cco rdif'· l~ ~ Lhe sur\'cyor for the prcn.ira no-' i>-,tlsl for the modi led pl,1rs al'd cOO<di le th! p (5! ~•ocenin 

fiEE-······--· ··-·· ......... _ ...... __ ........................ - ..................... __ ... ,_ ..... ___ .... __ ...... _ ..... __ .•. _ ...... ___ ....... HO-IJil LYliATIS 

T 
TAS 
TA,S( l!I 

TAS( IV 

TAS I/ 
1"5,l; 1/1 

jNOT TO EKq eo $l(),00 .OQ WITHOUT FUR ER AIJTHO 12,.\ TlON) 

·, mw1tts - ~HA r v 
{[, SER~'IC[S - >HM,[ 19 
lPROGRESS EITING 

R£SlJ MMARY 

OWNi,R RfQU,51 ;) lAN REVISIONS 
L ,1 U!t5A!t..f (ll1' 1,NSl,S 

il>LAT C~O.NA~ iOt, 
TOTAL K E SUMMARY 

Page 13 of 14 

$ 14,637 0 
S 35,497.00 
$ 9.669 .00 
$ JS,000 00 
S ~.MOO 
S. 0,000.00 
s u .on 



MoclJ)il CE0/(5O/l>resitle~I .. 
P~ 71.Clp.al - Vice Pre,;uten 

5'cn1c, Er: tnetr .... ····-············ ·····~···· 
E.-Ji~et 
Proje<r. IV<i11 '3J: 
"-ISII ~'11 P<O\ffl '1an g~r 
Sr!N :--1 ?lanrtcr ........... .. . 
Pl.a-.,ner ..... . ....... .... ...... . 
C€t Senh,, Eng;...,., . 
~ ,-;o,•ns nor 
ln<pnrt o, 
S.-r-,or ndscape A.n:h,t<'ct ... 
Laod,cop• Architect. .... ···-· · 
SaeriO<Gr;;p b~ T ho,:i a~ . 

-GtS "•ogram , . 
·t?>Aaa 'I'S .......•. 

ASIS OF !Sll ATCO Fl!! 

S<!r r.ir (rg neering De" er f 5er.:ir LA 0"'"8'1" 
tncineeril'\!/Undsta pe O.,;ill"er 
VuJU/1.Jt~ 1 ecrto o an 
A~,r, "'st•.trv-0 SUppo ri 
A:cou ,t;ant 

!>Jbm1tt•d l:tf ___________ ___ _ 

(n gbnd, T"lirrs & M .er, In::. 

prO'>'t'd 

Page 14 of 14 

. .... $265 00/ lh. 
S2A5 00/K<. 
$195 0 1-r. 

........ $154.00/P•. 

Cl te __ 

S19000/ 1!•. 
51<1600/h •. 
Sl8000/ t-• 

. Sl-411 I-',. 

. $215.COf t<,. 
S14S0O/ llr. 
suoo 1-t• 
SHi600/ hr 

. $148.00/ l--•. 
. Sl4&.00/ IV. 

StSS00/11,. 
$132 / h r 
5141\1) t-'r. 

... SUS 00/ 1-lr .. 
:;1tOUU/H t. 

. S,32 00/ h r 
SIOOC /hr 

-~ 2020 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 

LICENSE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND KICKSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC, D/B/A SOCCER 

SHOTS OF NORTH FLORIDA REGARDING THE USE OF THE DISTRICT’S 

SOCCER FACILITIES 

 

 THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this _6__ day of 

April 2020, by and between:  

 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special-

purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 

in St. Johns County, Florida, with a mailing address of 475 West Town Place, 

Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”), and  

 

Kickstart Enterprises, LLC, D/B/A Soccer Shots of North Florida, a Florida 

limited liability company, with a mailing address of 6100 Greenland Rd, Suite 

304, Jacksonville, Florida 32258 (“Licensee”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

 WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant 

to and governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the District owns and maintains as public improvements recreational facilities 

which include a soccer field, as identified in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein 

by this reference (“Soccer Facilities”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, Licensee intends to operate a soccer program in accordance with the terms set 

forth herein, and in the manner and at the times set forth in Exhibit B (“Soccer Program”), and 

has requested permission from the District to use the Soccer Facilities for the Soccer Program; 

and  

 

 WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors (“Board”) finds that the Licensee’s 

provision of the Soccer Program is a benefit to the community and is in the District’s best 

interests, under the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement and the exhibits hereto, and 

as directed by the District and its designee; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the District and Licensee warrant and agree that they have all right, power, 

and authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 

covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 

the District and Licensee agree as follows: 

 

1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The Recitals stated above are true and correct 

and are incorporated herein as a material part of this Agreement.  



2 

 

 2. GRANT OF LICENSE.  The District hereby grants to Licensee a nonexclusive 

license to use the Soccer Facilities for operation of the Soccer Program, in accordance with the 

terms and conditions contained herein and in the exhibits hereto (“License”).  In consideration of 

said use of the Soccer Facilities, Licensee agrees to the following conditions: 

 

A. Licensee’s access is limited to the Soccer Facilities, as set forth in Exhibit A, 

during the Scheduled Times (as hereinafter defined) only. The Licensee’s access does not 

include the use of any other District facilities, including but not limited to the amenity 

center, pool, restroom facilities or other improvements. Use of the Soccer Facilities is 

limited to the dates, times and uses specified herein and no other – this License is for 

operation of the Soccer Program.  The District reserves all rights and privileges in and to 

the District’s property, including the Soccer Facilities.  This License for the Soccer 

Facilities is granted to Licensee in its “as is” condition and without any warranty or 

representation, express or implied.  No other use of, or access to, the District’s 

recreational facilities is permitted without prior written consent of the District through its 

designee.   

 

B. Licensee’s access to the Soccer Facilities is limited to the days and times set forth 

in Exhibit B (“Scheduled Times”).  This Agreement does not grant access to the Soccer 

Facilities at any other days or times except as set forth herein and as coordinated and 

approved by the District’s designee. The District’s designees for purposes of this 

Agreement shall be its District Manager and its General Manager.  

 

C. The parties acknowledge that weather conditions may affect the use of the Soccer 

Facilities at any given time.  The District shall have the right to temporarily close the 

Soccer Facilities on any given day due to inclement weather, including, but not limited 

to, rain, lightning, hail, and strong winds.  Licensee shall abide by the decision of the 

District as to the closure of the Soccer Facilities.  Any make-up days or times shall be in 

the District’s sole discretion. However, Licensee remains responsible for the safety and 

security of all persons operating under this grant of License.  

 

D. Only Licensee’s rosters of participants, coaches and staff are permitted to use the 

Soccer Facilities pursuant to this License.  Licensee shall provide a list of a full roster of 

Soccer Program members to the General Manager, as such list may change from time to 

time and evidence that each have executed a Waiver (as hereinafter defined). Such 

submittal shall not waive Licensee’s responsibility to procure a validly executed Waiver 

from each individual as required under this License.  Participants shall be comprised of at 

least 75% District residents.   

 

E. Licensee’s use of the Soccer Facilities shall be contemporaneous with the use of 

the District’s facilities by patrons of the District, and Licensee’s use shall not interfere 

with the operation of the District’s facilities as a public improvement except as set forth 

herein.  

 



3 

F. Licensee’s use of the Soccer Facilities shall be subject to the policies and 

regulations of the District and Licensee acknowledges receipt of all such policies and 

rules, and agrees it will be responsible for transmitting such information to all users under 

this Agreement and ensure compliance with such rules and policies, as well as the child 

safety guidelines attached hereto as Exhibit C, by all users under this Agreement.  

Licensee and all of its staff and volunteers must successfully complete a background 

check. All background checks are to be completed at the cost of Licensee.  Licensee will 

be responsible for reporting all incidents and injuries to the District Manager or General 

Manager as they occur. 

 

G. Licensee shall obtain an executed Waiver, substantially in the form provided 

herein, signed by each of Licensee’s members, coaches, staff and any regularly 

associated volunteers and specifically naming the Six Mile Creek CDD and its 

supervisors, staff and officers. Soccer Program participants, users, guests, staff and other 

associated persons using the Soccer Facilities pursuant to this Agreement shall 

additionally be required to sign a release and waiver, which may be issued through US 

Soccer or similar entity. A sample release and waiver is attached hereto as Exhibit D 

(“Waiver”).  

 

H.  The grant of this License is further conditioned on Licensee’s compliance at all 

times with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, and 

requirements of federal, state, county, city and municipal government, and any and all of 

their departments and bureaus, and all applicable permits and approvals, including but, 

not limited to, US Soccer best practices and guidelines, health department requirements, 

fire code and other laws (“Laws”).  It is Licensee’s responsibility to know, understand 

and follow such Laws.  

 

I.  Licensee is permitted to hold soccer sessions pursuant to this License, including 

Exhibit B (“Session(s)”). Such Sessions shall be conducted at the Soccer Facilities as set 

forth in Exhibit A and in the manner set forth in Exhibit B and as otherwise provided 

herein. Licensee shall meet with the General Manager prior to the first scheduled Session 

to coordinate parking plans, details, times, and housekeeping responsibilities.  Session 

participants shall be comprised of at least 75% District residents.  The District 

acknowledges that, if the number of participants registered for a Session is fewer than six 

(6), the Licensee may elect to cancel the Session or combine Sessions. It is the 

responsibility of Licensee to ensure all of the facilities utilized by Licensee and its 

invitees are left in a neat and orderly fashion, in the same or better condition than prior to 

commencement of the Sessions, and trash is properly disposed of in trash bags and taken 

to the dumpster, and sod repaired to the same or better condition.  Licensee may display 

signage during Sessions only.  Signs may be displayed on the day that Sessions are held 

and must be taken down within two (2) hours of conclusion of such Sessions.  Any other 

permanent signage, other than advertising in accordance with the District’s policies, if 

any, and coordinated through the General Manager, must be pre-approved by the District 

in writing and is not included in this Agreement.  Any advertisements naming the 



4 

District, its facilities, including any derivation of such facilities, shall include verbiage in 

legible font that states: “This is not a Six Mile Creek CDD sponsored or endorsed event.”   

 

J. If requested by the District, Licensee shall be required to provide parking 

monitors for Sessions. Regardless of whether the District elects to require provision of 

parking monitors, parking that obstructs vehicular traffic, emergency vehicle movement 

or otherwise impacts District or landowner property in the District shall be prohibited and 

may result in immediate termination of this License. Licensee shall be held responsible 

for coordination of all parking efforts related to the activities provided for herein.  

 

 District agrees to maintain the following for the Term of the License: 

 

M.  The District agrees to maintain its recreational facilities in substantially the same 

form and manner as they are being maintained at the time of execution of this Agreement.  

The Licensee is responsible for Session set-up and clean-up.  Licensee shall report any 

damage to the Soccer Facilities caused by District employees or Licensees to the General 

Manager.  Upon notification of such damage, the General Manager shall promptly 

investigate the cause and extent of the damage.  The General Manager shall have the sole 

discretion to determine if the damage exceeds Licensee’s responsibility to maintain and 

repair the Soccer Facilities as provided herein.   

 

N.  The District shall not be responsible for the personal safety of Licensee’s invitees, 

participants or other persons on District property pursuant to this Agreement, except to 

the limited extent provided for in the normal operation of the District’s facilities.  

Licensee acknowledges and accepts that the District shall not be responsible for personal 

injury, loss or damage to personal property, vehicles, equipment, or any other losses 

incurred by Licensee or its invitees whatsoever.  

 

O. The District may elect, in its discretion, to provide information concerning 

Licensee’s offerings and schedule so long as Licensee provides the relevant information 

to the District’s designee in a timely manner. Such information shall include a disclaimer 

that such activities are not sponsored or endorsed by Six Mile Creek CDD. 

 

3. TERM.  The term of the License shall commence March 12, 2020, and shall expire 

on May 14, 2020, unless terminated or extended in writing as provided for herein. This License 

may be extended for an additional term, in the sole and absolute discretion of the District, upon 

an addendum in writing and executed by the Parties. The District is under no obligation 

whatsoever to grant this or any further License to the Licensee. 

 

4. SUSPENSION, REVOCATION AND TERMINATION.  The District and Licensee 

acknowledge and agree that the License granted herein is a mere privilege and may be 

suspended, terminated or revoked immediately upon written notice, with or without cause, by 

either party.  In the event this License is revoked or terminated pursuant to its terms, Licensee 

must expeditiously restore the District property to its same or better condition.  Licensee shall 

not be entitled to any payment of damages for termination or revocation whatsoever by the 



5 

District – this grant of License is a mere privilege and not a right.  The failure of any party hereto 

to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be construed to be a waiver of such or any 

other provision, nor in any way to affect the validity of all or any part of this Agreement or the 

right of such party thereafter to enforce each and every provision.  No waiver of any breach shall 

be held to constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent breach.  

 

5. PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT.  Licensee represents that it is qualified to operate a 

Soccer Program and to provide certified, trained and qualified soccer coaches when utilizing the 

Soccer Facilities.  Licensee shall maintain all required licenses and certifications in effect and 

shall at all times exercise sound professional judgment, including taking precautions for the 

safety of its participants.  All minors participating in Soccer Program events of any kind shall 

only do so with the consent of a parent or guardian.  The District shall in no way be responsible 

for the safety of any participant, attendee, invitee, or other individual while using the Soccer 

Facilities.  Any participant, attendee, invitee or other individual on District property for any and 

all events held by Licensee shall only be permitted to participate after signing a District Waiver 

and obtaining consent of his or her parent or guardian.  Licensee shall remain an active Florida 

entity in good standing during the term of this License.   

 

6.  REVENUE. Licensee shall be permitted to charge a fee of $125 for each District 

Patron (as defined in the District’s Policies Regarding Amenity Facilities) and $135 for each 

non-Patron and shall remit to the District ten percent (10%) of such fees, exclusive of registration 

fees collected to cover the cost of materials. Licensee shall provide a detailed accounting of all 

revenues in the form of a report that details pricing of services provided and the number of 

individuals serviced. The District reserves the right to request additional detail or back up for 

such financials upon its request.  

 

7. INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY.  Licensee shall acquire and maintain general 

commercial liability insurance coverage acceptable to the District in an amount not less than 

$1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 general aggregate, as well as $1,000,000 automobile 

liability coverage, which shall include all claims and losses that may relate in any manner 

whatsoever to use of the License by Licensee, its employees, agents, participants, guests or 

invitees, including without limitation any person entering District property pursuant to this 

Agreement. The insurance coverage shall additionally include a minimum of $500,000 

abuse/molestation coverage and a minimum of $25,000 medical/dental accident coverage. The 

District and its supervisors, officers, employees, staff, and consultants shall be named as 

additional insured parties on such policy.  Licensee shall provide continuous proof of such 

insurance coverage to the District.  A certificate of insurance reflecting such amounts and 

insureds shall be provided to the District at the time of execution of this Agreement.  Licensee 

hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the District harmless from and against any and all 

claims, demands, losses, damages, liabilities, and expenses, and all suits, actions and judicial 

decrees (including, without limitation, costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees for the District’s legal 

counsel of choice, whether at trial or on appeal), arising from personal injury, death, or property 

damage resulting in any manner whatsoever from use of the License by Licensee, its employees, 

agents, participants, guests or invitees.  Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of the 

District’s sovereign immunity or limits of liability beyond any statutory limited waiver of 



6 

immunity or limits of liability which may have been adopted by the Florida Legislature in 

section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute.  The provisions of this Paragraph shall survive 

suspension or revocation of the License or termination of this Agreement. 

 

8. NOTICES.  Any notice, demand, request or communication required or permitted 

hereunder (“Notice” or “Notices”) shall be in writing and sent by hand delivery, United States 

certified mail, or by recognized overnight delivery service, addressed as follows: 

 

A. If to the District:  Six Mile Creek Community  

     Development District 

      c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

      Attn:  District Manager 

 

  With a copy to:  Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 

     119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301)  

     Post Office Box 6526 

     Tallahassee, Florida 32314 

       Attn: District Counsel 

 

B. If to Licensee:   Kickstart Enterprises, LLC, D/B/A Soccer Shots  

North Florida 

      6100 Greenland Rd, Suite 304 

Jacksonville, Florida 32258  

Attn: _______________________ 

 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon 

actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of 

delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any 

time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business 

day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays, 

and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days.  

Counsel for the District and counsel for Licensee may deliver Notice on behalf of the District and 

Licensee.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the other 

parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by providing 

the same on five (5) days’ written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 

 

9. CARE OF PROPERTY.  Licensee agrees to use all due care to protect the property 

of the District, its patrons and guests from damage and recognizes that the District’s facilities, 

including the Soccer Facilities, are being simultaneously run as a public improvement and the 

public will have continuous use of the facilities simultaneously with Licensee’s use.  Licensee 

shall assume responsibility for any and all damage to any real or personal property of the District 

or any third parties as a result of Licensee’s use of the Soccer Facilities under this Agreement, 

including, but not limited to, by its guests and invitees.  Licensee shall commence repair of any 



7 

damage resulting from its operations under this Agreement within twenty-four (24) hours.  Any 

such repairs shall be at Licensee’s sole expense, unless otherwise agreed, in writing, by the 

District. 

 

10. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  In the event that either the District or Licensee 

is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the substantially 

prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 

attorneys’ fees, paralegal fees and costs for trial, mediation, or appellate proceedings. 
 

11. CONTROLLING LAW; VENUE; REMEDIES. This Agreement and the provisions 

contained herein shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State 

of Florida.  The parties agree that venue for any action arising hereunder shall be in a court of 

appropriate jurisdiction in St. Johns County, Florida.   
 

12. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions 

of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 

Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

 

13. NON-TRANSFER.  The License shall be for the sole use by Licensee and shall not 

be assigned or transferred without the prior written consent of the District in its sole discretion.  

A transfer or assignment of all or any part of the License shall cause the License to become 

voidable, in the sole discretion of the District. 

 

14. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This is the entire agreement of the parties as it relates to 

the subject of this Agreement.  This Agreement may not be amended except in writing signed by 

both parties. This Agreement shall not be recorded in the public records. 

 

15.  PUBLIC RECORDS. Licensee understands and agrees that all documents of any 

kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, 

accordingly, Licensee agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling 

such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Licensee 

acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is James Oliver, 

District Manager (“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent 

applicable by law, the Licensee shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District 

to perform the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District 

with the requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  

reasonable time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida 

Statutes; 3) ensure that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public 

records disclosure requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of 

the contract term and following the contract term if the Licensee does not transfer the records to 

the Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to 

the District, at no cost, all  public records in Licensee’s possession or, alternatively, keep, 

maintain and meet all applicable  requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida 

laws.  When such public records are transferred by the Licensee, the Licensee shall destroy any 

duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records 



8 

disclosure requirements.  All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a 

format that is compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.   

 

IF THE LICENSEE HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 

APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 

THE LICENSEE’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 

RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE 

CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092, PHONE: (904) 940-5850, E-MAIL: JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Agreement the day and year first written 

above. 

 

 

Attest:      SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 

 

_____________________________  _________________________________________ 

Secretary     Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 

 

 

Witness     KICKSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC, D/B/A 

SOCCER SHOTS OF NORTH FLORIDA 

 

 

_____________________________  __________________________________________ 

Signature      

      By:_______________________________________ 

_____________________________  Its:_______________________________________ 

Print Name of Witness 

 

 

Exhibit A: Facilities  

Exhibit B:  Schedule 

Exhibit C:  Child Safety Guidelines 

Exhibit D:  Waiver 



9 

Exhibit A 

Soccer Facilities 

 

 

 
 



10 

Exhibit B 

Soccer Program 
 

 

School:  Six Mile Creek CDD   Duration:   9 Weeks 

 

Start Date: TBD on Facility Re-Open  Day of Week:  Thursday 

 

End Date:  TBD on Start Date   Time of Day:   4:45-5:15pm for Minis  

 

5:15-6:00pm for Classics  

 

6:00-6:45pm for Premiers  

 

Cost: Seasonal cost will be $125 for Six Mile Creek Residents & $135 for non-residents. Six 

Mile Creek CDD will have first right for sign-ups and team should not be made up of more than 

10% non-residents without prior approval. In addition to seasonal fees, there is also a $40 

registration fee that pays for material things like a Uniform, Medals and Prizes. Partnership fee 

will not exceed more than 10% of program cost and will not include registration fees collected to 

cover materials.  

 

Soccer Shots will provide soccer sessions for three age groups: 2-3 year old mini’s program, 4-5 

year old classics program, and 6-9 year old premier program. Proposed grass area being used 

(Exhibit A, Option 1) is the area within the gates by the pool. Should excessive wear of area be 

noticed or cause complications with patrons at pool, Soccer Shots will to required to move to 

secondary location (Exhibit A, Option 2). 
 

 

 



11 

Exhibit C 

Child Safety Guidelines 

 

Introduction 

 

To help protect minors, it is important that Licensee’s paid staff, volunteers, parents and athletes 
understand and be educated on these guidelines and, to the extent practical, abide by these guidelines.   

 

Purpose 

 

These procedures are designed to reduce the risk of child sexual abuse in order to: 

 

• Provide a safe and secure environment for children, youth, adults, members, volunteers, 

visitors, and Licensee and its paid staff. 

 

• Satisfy the concerns of parents and staff members with a screening process for staff and 

volunteers overseeing youth programs at the District. 

 

• Provide a system to respond to alleged victims of sexual abuse and their families, as well as 

the alleged perpetrator. 

 

• Reduce the possibility of false accusations of sexual abuse made against Licensee, its paid 

staff, and volunteers. 

 

Protection and Prevention 

 

Volunteer and Employee Screening Procedures: 
Screening procedures are to be used with paid staff and volunteers who are entrusted with the care 

and supervision of minors or a person who directly oversees and/or exerts control or oversight over 

minors. These may include an employment and volunteer application requiring submittal of personal 

references and criminal history information. References should be checked. Criminal background 

checks shall be conducted on all paid staff and volunteers who are entrusted with the care and 

supervision of minors or a person who directly oversees and/or exerts control or oversight over 

minors. All criminal background checks will be updated periodically. This does not apply to 

occasional meet or event volunteers (timers, runners, marshals, etc.) who have only limited contact 

with athletes. 
 

Supervision Procedures 

 

Unless an extenuating situation exists, Licensee: 

 

• Will have adequate number of screened and trained paid staff or volunteers present at 

practices and events involving minors. Supervision will increase in proportion to the risk of 

the activity.  

 

• Will monitor facilities during activities involving minors. 

 



12 

• Will endeavor to release minors (here, defined as children ages 15 and younger) only to a 

parent, guardian, or provided list of emergency contacts consented to in writing by 

parent/guardian. 

 

• Will obtain written parental permission, including a signed medical treatment form and 

emergency contacts, before taking minors on trips and should provide information regarding 

the trip. 

 

• Will use two screened staff or volunteers when transporting minors in vehicles, unless the 

parent(s)/guardian(s) sign a waiver allowing for a single screened staff or volunteer to 

transport his/her minor. 

 

• Minors under five should be accompanied to the restroom and the paid staff or volunteer wait 

outside the facility to escort the child back to the activity. Whenever possible, the escort will 

be the same sex as the child.  

 

• Provide periodic monitoring of restroom facilities and encourage minors to report any 

inappropriate behavior they may hear or witness to paid staff or volunteer.  

 

• Will encourage minors to use a "buddy system" whenever minors go on trips off District 

property. 

 

• Will screen all paid staff and volunteers and approve those individuals in advance for any 

overnight activities that include oversight and control of minors. 

 
Behavioral Guidelines for Paid Staff and Volunteers 

 

All volunteers and paid staff will observe the following guidelines: 

 

• Do not provide alcoholic beverages, tobacco, drugs, contraband, or anything that is 

prohibited by law to minors.  

 

• Whenever possible, at least two unrelated paid staff or volunteers will be in the room when 

minors are present. Doors will be left fully open if one adult needs to leave the room 

temporarily and during arrival to the practice or event before both adults are present. 

Speaking to a minor or minors one-on-one should be done in public settings where staff or 

volunteers are in sight.  

 

• Avoid all inappropriate touching with minors. All touching shall be based on the needs of the 

individual being touched, not on the needs of the volunteer or paid staff. In the event a minor 

initiates physical contact and/or inappropriate touching, it is appropriate to inform the minor 

that such touching is inappropriate. 

 

• Never engage in physical discipline of a minor. Volunteers and paid staff shall not abuse 

minors in any way, including but not limited to physical abuse, verbal/mental abuse, 

emotional abuse, and sexual abuse of any kind. 
 



13 

• If you recognize an inappropriate relationship developing between a minor and adult, report 

such suspicions immediately to one with supervisory authority.  

 

• Maintain clear professional boundaries with all minors and if you feel uncomfortable, refer 

the minor to another individual with supervisory authority. 

 

• If one-on-one coaching or instruction is necessary, avoid meeting in isolated environments. 

 

• Anyone who observes abuse of a minor will take appropriate steps to immediately intervene 

and provide assistance. Report any inappropriate conduct to the proper authorities and to the 

District, through its counsel, immediately. 

 

• Provide clear expectations of behavior for both adult-athlete and athlete-athlete interactions 

for the protection of all persons involved. 

 

• Use of audio or visual recording devices, including a cell phone camera, is not allowed in 

restrooms or changing areas. 

 

Disqualification 

 

No person may be entrusted with the care and supervision of minors or may directly oversee and/or 

exert control or oversight over minors who has been convicted of the offenses outlined below, been 
on a probated sentence or received deferred adjudication for any offense outlined below, or has 

presently pending any criminal charges for any offense outlined below until a determination of guilt 

or innocence has been made, including any person who is presently on deferred adjudication. The 

following offenses disqualify a person from care, supervision, control, or oversight of minors: 

 

• Any offense against minors as defined by state law. 

 

• A misdemeanor or felony offense as defined by state law that is classified as sexual assault, 

indecency with a minor or adult, assault of a minor or adult, injury to a minor or adult, 

abandoning or endangering a minor, sexual performance with a minor or adult, possession or 

promoting child pornography, enticing a minor, bigamy, incest, drug-related offenses, or 

family violence. 

 

• A prior criminal history of an offense against minors. 

 

 



14 

Exhibit D 

Form of Waiver and Release 

 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

RELEASE AND WAIVER FORM 

 
Date:   __________________________ 

Participant Name(s): ________________________________________________________  

 

 

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the individual, parent or legal guardian of the above-

named participant(s).  I acknowledge and understand that neither Soccer Shots or personnel affiliated 

therewith, including coaches, are affiliated in any way with the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District or its supervisors or staff (“District”) and that the District makes no 

representations concerning said personnel’s qualifications or ability to coach, teach or lead the soccer 

based activities to be held at the District’s facilities and related recreational amenities (“Soccer 

Program”).  I, the undersigned, hereby agree to defend, indemnify, waive, release and forever 

discharge the Six Mile Creek Community Development District and its, present, former and future 

supervisors, agents, officers, employees and staff, together with volunteers, participants, sponsors 

and advertisers, their parent related, affiliated, subsidiary companies, and affiliated committees, as 

well as the officers, directors, agents, attorneys, employees, representatives, successors and assigns, 

and any other party indemnified and held harmless by the District from all claims or demands for 

damages, injury, death, loss to person or property, liabilities and/or expenses related in any way to 

participation in the Soccer Activities by the above-named participant(s) or to any other use of the 

District’s facilities, including, but not limited to, the soccer fields and parking lots. I hereby 

acknowledge that the participant(s) named above is/are physically fit and mentally capable of 

participating in all Soccer Activities and understand the risk of soccer use, and I have consulted a 

doctor or was capable of consulting a doctor to confirm such fitness.   

 

I hereby acknowledge the risk inherent in participating in the sport of soccer and assume the risks 

associated therewith including, but not limited to, negligent operations, negligent security, travel and 

recreation operations and activities.  I understand that: (a) athletic activities involve risks and dangers 

of serious bodily injury, including permanent disability, paralysis, and death (“Risks”); (b) these 

Risks and dangers may be caused by the another member of the Soccer Program(s), and/or my own 

actions or inactions, the actions or inactions of others participating in the Soccer Program, the 

condition in which the Soccer Program takes place, or the negligence of others; (c) there may be 

other risks and social and economic losses either not known, or not readily foreseeable at this time; 

and that I accept and assume all risks and all responsibility for losses, costs, and damages I may incur 

as a result of participation in the activity.  

I hereby give my permission for any individual affiliated with the above-named organization, or the 

District, to seek and give appropriate medical attention to the above-named participant(s) in the event 



15 

of an accident, injury or illness. I, the undersigned, will be responsible for any and all costs of 

medical attention and/or treatment.   

 

Individual/Parent/Legal Guardian Name (if under 18, parents/legal guardians sign) 

(Print)_______________________________________________ 

(Date) _______________________________________________ 

 

Individual/Parent/Legal Guardian Name (if under 18, parents/legal guardians sign) 

(Print)_______________________________________________ 

(Date) _______________________________________________ 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Scope of Work 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 44 

TRAILMARK EAST PARCEL 
PHASE 2 PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING 

20-051 

England, Thims & Miller, Inc. (ETM) shall provide general consulting engineering services for the Six Mile 
Creek Community Development District as directed by the Board of Supervisors or their designee. General 
consulting services shall include, but not be limited to the following: 

ETM will utilize the existing conceptual masterplan, topographic survey and soil borings to establish normal 
water level elevations in the Phase 2 and Phase 3 stormwater management facilities, and will develop 
preliminary roadway profiles for the Phase 2 roadways. This information will be used to determine the 
appropriate drainage area and pipe sizes for the stormwater trunk line in Phase 1, to assist in Phase 2 
earthwork calculations, and will be used in the final design of Phase 2. 

LUMP SUM FEE ......................................................................................................................................... $29,300.00 

Cost such as subconsultants, printing, telephone, delivery service, mileage and travel shall be invoiced at 
direct costs plus 15%. 

Approval Q ~ \J (\ 
Submitted by: ___ 7J_c~--~ _v __ 

England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 
Date: 2---(-2 (o ,2020 

Approved by: ~~ 
Six~Community Development District 

Date: ~ 
> 

,2020 

C:\ Users\lacobsA \AppData\Local\Mlcrosoft\ Windows\lNetCoche\Content. Outlook\ W0ZKQ7EK\ Work Auth No. 44 Trallmark East Parcel Phase 2 
Preliminary Engineering.doc 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Derek Gilbert 
Six Mile Creek CDD Facility Manager 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD
April 2020 - Manager’s Report 



DISTRIBUTION LIST 

ADMINISTRATION 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECT UPDATES: 

 MAINTENANCE PROJECTS COMPLETED 

• Pressure washing of pool deck, welcome center & camp house chair cushions

• Pool and camp house furniture cleaning

• Pool umbrellas cleaning

• HVAC evaporator coil replacement in welcome center; fan belt reattachment in 
fitness center

• Pool equipment repairs for acid crock & auto fill valve

• Amenity center parking lot repair next to inlet

• Developer signage replacement & repairs

• Fence install around HVAC equipment at fitness center

• Sod replacement around pocket areas of amenity center

• Ball bearing mounts installed at entrance for banners; banner flag repair 

i l i h h  f

Six Mile Creek CDD 

Jim Oliver 

Wes Haber 

Scott Wild 

Board of Directors 

District Manager 

District Attorney 

District Engineer 

*CDD Violations: Landscaping upkeep. Parking regularly on the street. 

Additional Access Cards Given Out This Month: 

Replacement Access Cards Given Out This Month: 

Replacement Mailbox Keys Given Out This Month: 

Camp House Rentals Approved this Month: 

Via E-mail 

Via E-mail 

Via E-mail 

Via E-mail 

Staff continues to add new residents to community website, e-mail list, and access control software . 

Staff continues to provide new owners with mailbox keys and community welcome packets . 

0 

0 

0 

0 



MAINTENANCE PROJECTS IN PROCESS OF BEING COMPLETED 

SCHEDULED EVENTS 

• Staff continuing to create virtual events for residents  

• Street sign repairs on Back Creek Drive & Linsbury Ct

• Dead tree removals in preserve on Cedarstone Way

• Kick plate installs on camp house doors 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited Financial	Reporting
February	29,	2020

• • • • • • • • • • • • 

• • • • ••••• 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Service Projects 2020

ASSETS:  
Cash $89,591 --- --- $89,591
Assessment Receivable --- $102,861 --- $102,861
Investments:
Custody Account $279,439 --- --- $279,439
Series 2007

Reserve --- $37,460 --- $37,460
Construction --- --- $2,171 $2,171

Series 2015
Reserve --- $161,063 --- $161,063
Revenue --- $193,960 --- $193,960

Series 2016A
Reserve --- $444,463 --- $444,463
Revenue --- $426,696 --- $426,696
Prepayment --- $6 --- $6
Construction --- --- $368,242 $368,242
Cost of Issuance --- --- $2,569 $2,569

Series 2016B
Reserve --- $199,163 --- $199,163
Revenue --- $83,594 --- $83,594
Interest --- $685 --- $685
Prepayment --- $25,048 --- $25,048
Construction --- --- $1 $1

Series 2017A
Reserve --- $703,838 --- $703,838
Revenue --- $388,334 --- $388,334
Capitalized Interest --- $0 --- $0
Construction --- --- $0 $0
Construction - NW Parcel --- --- $991,239 $991,239

Series 2017B
Reserve --- $64,601 --- $64,601
Revenue --- $2,543 --- $2,543
Interest --- $108 --- $108
Prepayment --- $1,859 --- $1,859
Construction --- --- $2 $2

Due from Capital Projects --- --- $956 $956
Due from Developer --- --- $49,602 $49,602
Due from General Fund --- $3,144 $4,153 $7,297
TOTAL ASSETS $369,031 $2,839,423 $1,418,935 $4,627,389

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $36,170 --- $49,602 $85,772
Due to Debt Service 2015 $2,348 --- --- $2,348
Due to Debt Service 2016A $1,071 --- --- $1,071
Due to Capital Projects $4,153 --- $956 $5,109
Acrrued Principal Payable Series 2007 --- $2,160,000 --- $2,160,000
Accrued Interest Payable Series 2007 --- $6,600,206 --- $6,600,206
FUND BALANCES:  
Unrestricted for Debt Service Series 2007 --- ($8,722,747) --- ($8,722,747)
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2015 --- $357,095 --- $357,095
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016A --- $975,097 --- $975,097
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016B --- $308,489 --- $308,489
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017A --- $1,092,171 --- $1,092,171
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017B --- $69,111 --- $69,111
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2015 --- --- $2,171 $2,171
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016A --- --- $374,008 $374,008
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016B --- --- $1 $1
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017A --- --- $992,195 $992,195
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017B --- --- $2 $2
Unassigned $325,288 --- --- $325,288

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $369,031 $2,839,423 $1,418,935 $4,627,389

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
February 29, 2020

1



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/29/20  THRU 2/29/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $546,665 $479,403 $479,403 $0
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $200,682 $50,171 $138,261 $88,091

 Developer Contributions $240,847 $100,353 $87,706 ($12,647)  

Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $1,077 $1,077 *

Interest $0 $0 $36 $36
    

TOTAL  REVENUES $988,194 $629,926 $706,483 $76,557

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $5,000 $3,000 $2,000
FICA Expense $0 $0 $138 ($138)
Engineering Fees $16,000 $6,667 $3,401 $3,265
Arbitrage $3,600 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $21,550 $4,310 $4,310 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $2,083 $2,433 ($350)
Attorney Fees $22,000 $9,167 $7,195 $1,971
Annual Audit $5,315 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Administration $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Management Fees $29,000 $12,083 $12,083 ($0)
Information Technology $2,400 $1,000 $500 $500
Telephone $250 $104 $82 $22
Postage $1,500 $625 $591 $34
Insurance $6,400 $6,400 $5,922 $478
Printing & Binding $2,250 $938 $1,075 ($137)
Travel Per Diem $600 $250 $0 $250
Legal Advertising $2,500 $1,042 $4,851 ($3,809)
Bank Fees $750 $313 $281 $31
Other Current Charges $250 $104 $0 $104
Office Supplies $250 $104 $54 $50
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $136,790 $55,364 $51,091 $4,273

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE:

Property Insurance $19,600 $19,600 $20,354 ($754)
Electric $32,000 $13,333 $15,423 ($2,089)
Water & Sewer $8,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
Landscape Maintenance $263,995 $109,998 $129,703 ($19,705)
Landscape Contingency $50,000 $20,833 $14,524 $6,309
Irrigation Maintenance $20,000 $8,333 $6,936 $1,398
Lake Maintenance $22,000 $9,167 $8,375 $792
Lake Contingency $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083
Security Patrol $40,000 $16,667 $17,692 ($1,025)
Street Sweeping $12,000 $5,000 $1,000 $4,000
General Maintenance $9,000 $3,750 $5,786 ($2,036)
Dog Park - General Maintenance $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $5,000 $2,083 $1,766 $317

TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE $491,595 $216,265 $221,558 ($5,294)

February 29, 2020

2



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/29/20  THRU 2/29/20 VARIANCE

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $8,200 $3,417 $2,045 $1,371
     Electric $15,000 $6,250 $6,602 ($352)
     Water/Irrigation $16,000 $6,667 $11,065 ($4,398)
     Cable $0 $0 $0 $0
     Gas $1,500 $625 $217 $408
     Trash Removal $2,500 $1,042 $860 $182
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $1,200 $500 $175 $325
     Security Monitoring $12,400 $5,167 $6,574 ($1,407)
     Access Cards $1,000 $417 $0 $417
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $43,680 $18,200 $17,976 $224
     Landscape Maintenance $26,165 $10,902 $10,902 ($0)
     Landscape Seasonal (Annuals & Pinestraw) $8,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
     Landscape Contingency $8,000 $3,333 $1,100 $2,233
     Field Management/Administrative $59,104 $24,627 $23,997 $630
     Pool Maintenance $16,680 $6,950 $6,935 $15
     Pool Repairs $5,000 $2,083 $330 $1,753
     Pool Chemicals $12,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
     Janitorial Services $13,740 $5,725 $5,725 $0
     Janitorial Supplies $3,000 $1,250 $1,361 ($111)
     Facility Maintenance $15,000 $6,250 $9,083 ($2,833)
     Fitness Equipment Lease $13,784 $5,743 $5,743 ($0)
     Pest Control $1,500 $625 $270 $355
Pool Permits $1,000 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $8,000 $3,333 $3,246 $88
Maintenance Reserves $20,000 $8,333 $0 $8,333
New Capital Projects $12,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
Special Events $10,000 $4,167 $4,904 ($737)
Holiday Decorations $10,856 $10,856 $10,856 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $3,000 $1,250 $2,107 ($857)
Office Supplies $500 $208 $0 $208
Operating Supplies $9,300 $3,875 $7,133 ($3,258)
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $1,700 $708 $0 $708

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $359,809 $155,837 $139,207 $16,630

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $988,194 $427,465 $411,856 $15,609

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $294,627

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $30,661

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $325,288

  

February 29, 2020

3



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/29/20 THRU 2/29/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $266 $266
Other Income $1,283,552 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $1,283,552 $0 $266 $266

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2007
Debt Service Obligation $1,283,552 $0 $0 $0

 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,283,552 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $266

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Debt Service Costs $0 $0 ($5,932) ($5,932)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 ($5,932) ($5,932)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($5,666)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 ($8,717,081)

Fund Balance - Ending $0 ($8,722,747)

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Reserve $37,460  
Accrued Principal Payable ($2,160,000)
Accrued Interest Payable ($6,600,206)

($8,722,747)  

February 29, 2020

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

4



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/29/20 THRU 2/29/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $231,438 $171,677 $171,677 $0
Interest Income $2,250 $938 $1,357 $419

TOTAL REVENUES $233,688 $172,615 $173,034 $579,337

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $62,900 $62,900 $62,900 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $85,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $62,900 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $210,800 $62,900 $67,900 ($5,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $22,888 $105,134

Fund Balance - Beginning $82,084 $251,961

Fund Balance - Ending $104,972 $357,095

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2015
Reserve $161,063  
Revenue $193,960
Due from General Fund $2,073

$357,095  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 29, 2020

5



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/29/20 THRU 2/29/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $509,446 $356,246 $356,246 $0
Interest Income $1,250 $521 $437 ($84)

TOTAL REVENUES $510,696 $356,767 $356,683 ($84)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016A
Special Call - 11/1 $10,000 $10,000 $30,000 ($20,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $169,850 $169,850 $169,850 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $168,913 $0 $0 $0
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $398,763 $229,850 $249,850 ($20,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $111,934 $106,833

Fund Balance - Beginning $287,605 $868,264

Fund Balance - Ending $399,539 $975,097

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016A
Reserve $444,463  
Revenue $426,696
Prepayment $6
Assessment Receivable $103,932

$975,097  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 29, 2020

6



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/29/20 THRU 2/29/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $199,163 $0 $0 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $21,935 $21,935
Interest Income $700 $292 $896 $604

TOTAL REVENUES $199,863 $292 $22,831 $22,540

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016B
Special Call - 11/1 $55,000 $55,000 $60,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $99,581 $99,581 $99,581 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $99,581 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $254,163 $154,581 $159,581 ($5,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($54,300) ($136,750)

Fund Balance - Beginning $164,693 $445,239

Fund Balance - Ending $110,394 $308,489

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016B
Reserve $199,163  
Revenue $83,594
Interest $685
Prepayment $25,048

$308,489  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 29, 2020

7



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/29/20 THRU 2/29/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $704,394 $378,953 $378,953 $0
Interest Income $1,000 $417 $574 $157

TOTAL REVENUES $705,394 $379,370 $379,527 $157

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $264,872 $264,872 $264,872 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $170,000 $170,000 $170,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $261,791 $0 $0 $0
Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $696,663 $434,872 $434,872 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $8,731 ($55,345)

Fund Balance - Beginning $442,789 $1,147,516

Fund Balance - Ending $451,520 $1,092,171

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017A
Reserve $703,838  
Revenue $388,334
Capitalized Interest $0

$1,092,171  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 29, 2020

8



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/29/20 THRU 2/29/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $212,949 $7,165 $7,165 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $514,186 $514,186
Interest $1,250 $521 $157 ($363)

TOTAL REVENUES $214,199 $7,686 $521,508 $513,822

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017B
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $105,930 $105,930 $43,201 $62,729
Interest Expense - 2/3 $0 $0 $6,888 ($6,888)
Special Call - 2/3 $0 $0 $515,000 ($515,000)
Interest Expense - 05/1 $105,930 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $211,860 $105,930 $570,089 ($464,159)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $2,339 ($48,581)

Fund Balance - Beginning $107,314 $117,693

Fund Balance - Ending $109,653 $69,111

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017B
Reserve $64,601  
Revenue $2,543
Interest $108
Prepayment $1,859

$69,111  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 29, 2020

9



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/29/20 THRU 2/29/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $14 $14

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $14 $14

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $14

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $14

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2,157

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,171
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2,171  
$2,171

February 29, 2020

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

10



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/29/20 THRU 2/29/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $131,756 $131,756
Interest Income $0 $0 $184 $184

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $131,940 $131,940

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $131,940

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $131,940

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $242,068

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $374,008
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Constuction $368,242
Cost of Issuance $2,569  
Due from General Fund $4,153
Due to Capital Projects Series 2017A ($956)

$374,008

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 29, 2020

11



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/29/20 THRU 2/29/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $1

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $1
$1

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 29, 2020

12



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/29/20 THRU 2/29/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $178,323 $178,323
Interest $0 $0 $647 $647

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $178,970 $178,970

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $178,323 ($178,323)
Capital Outlay - Construction NW Parcel $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $178,323 ($178,323)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $647

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $647

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $991,548

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $992,195
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Construction - NW Parcel $991,239
Due from Capital Projects Series 2016A $956
Due from Developer $49,602
Contracts Payable ($49,602)

$992,195

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 29, 2020

13



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/29/20 THRU 2/29/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2
$2

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

February 29, 2020

14



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $42,032 $170,417 $266,953 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $479,403
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $0 $0 $88,091 $50,171 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $138,261
Developer Contributions $87,706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $87,706
Miscellaneous Revenue $60 $0 $125 $612 $280 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,077
Interest $0 $0 $1 $12 $24 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36

Total Revenues $87,765 $42,032 $258,634 $317,748 $304 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $706,483

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $600 $0 $600 $0 $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000
FICA Expense $0 $0 $0 $0 $138 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $138
Engineering Fees $896 $1,411 $0 $1,095 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,401
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $4,310 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,310
Dissemination $767 $417 $417 $417 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,433
Attorney Fees $2,143 $960 $2,332 $1,761 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,195
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Administration $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Management Fees $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,083
Information Technology $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
Telephone $14 $0 $25 $0 $43 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $82
Postage $93 $84 $159 $209 $46 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $591
Insurance $5,922 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,922
Printing & Binding $98 $281 $11 $233 $452 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,075
Travel Per Diem $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $157 $0 $72 $4,622 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,851
Bank Fees $37 $38 $52 $96 $58 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $281
Other Current Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $13 $13 $1 $13 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $18,432 $5,719 $6,184 $15,272 $5,486 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $51,091

Operation & Maintenance
Property Insurance $20,354 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,354
Electric $3,080 $2,936 $3,196 $3,060 $3,152 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,423
Water & Sewer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $43,853 $21,463 $21,463 $21,463 $21,463 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $129,703
Landscape Contingency $0 $425 $1,200 $2,455 $10,444 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,524
Irrigation Maintenance $4,147 $0 $0 $2,789 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,936
Lake Maintenance $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,375
Lake Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security Patrol $3,258 $3,474 $3,333 $3,653 $3,973 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,692
Street Sweeping $0 $0 $0 $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
General Maintenance $3,405 $980 $577 $824 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,786
Dog Park - General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $1,343 $423 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,766

Total Operation & Maintenance $81,115 $31,375 $31,443 $36,418 $41,207 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $221,558

15



Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $570 $312 $431 $429 $304 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,045
     Electric $1,279 $1,371 $1,450 $1,250 $1,251 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,602
     Water/Irrigation $975 $1,664 $2,978 $2,514 $2,935 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,065
     Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Gas $35 $43 $45 $42 $52 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $217
     Trash Removal $207 $149 $149 $177 $177 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $860
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
     Security Monitoring $2,128 $1,064 $1,064 $1,254 $1,064 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,574
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $3,864 $3,528 $3,696 $3,696 $3,192 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,976
     Landscape Maintenance $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,902
     Landscape Contingency $220 $220 $220 $220 $220 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,100
     Field Management/Administrative $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,295 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,997
     Pool Maintenance $1,390 $1,390 $1,390 $1,390 $1,375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,935
     Pool Repairs $0 $0 $0 $330 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $330
     Pool Chemicals $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Janitorial Services $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,725
     Janitorial Supplies $584 $530 $0 $108 $139 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,361
     Facility Maintenance $4,452 $1,598 $270 $2,762 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,083
     Fitness Equipment Lease $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,743
     Pest Control $0 $0 $270 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $270
Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $418 $551 $240 $658 $1,379 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,246
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $553 $544 $2,750 $706 $352 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,904
Holiday Decorations $0 $10,856 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,856
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $1,161 $190 $374 $150 $232 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,107
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Operating Supplies $855 $793 $625 $101 $4,759 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,133
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Amenity Center $28,125 $34,239 $25,387 $25,221 $26,234 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $139,207

Total Expenditures $127,672 $71,333 $63,014 $76,911 $72,927 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $411,856

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($39,906) ($29,300) $195,619 $240,837 ($72,623) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $294,627

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

16



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Developer Contributions/Due to Developer

Funding Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General General Capital 2017 Over and
Request Date Date Amount Funding Fund Fund (Due to (short)

# Request Portion (FY19) Portion (FY20) Developer) Balance Due

16 8/30/19 1795 10/4/19 $61,328.97 $61,328.97 $0.00 $0.00 $61,328.97 $0.00
17 9/11/19 1795 10/419 $48,483.34 $48,483.34 $48,483.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
18 9/25/19 WIRE 11/4/19 $37,512.87 $37,512.87 $6,236.87 $31,276.00 $0.00 $0.00
19 9/26/19 1830 12/13/19 $68,021.35 $68,021.35 $0.00 $0.00 $68,021.35 $0.00
1 10/14/19 WIRE 11/4/19 $76,579.69 $76,579.69 $20,149.88 $56,429.81 $0.00 $0.00
2 10/31/19 1830 12/13/19 $35,177.54 $35,177.54 $0.00 $0.00 $35,177.54 $0.00
3 12/19/19 1854 1/6/20 $54,233.89 $54,233.89 $0.00 $0.00 $54,233.89 $0.00
4 1/2/20 1856 1/21/20 $32,670.00 $32,670.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,670.00 $0.00
5 1/17/20 1861 2/3/20 $50,855.88 $50,855.88 $0.00 $0.00 $50,855.88 $0.00
6 2/25/20 $49,601.84 $0.00 $0.00 $49,601.84 ($49,601.84)

Due to Developer $464,863.53 $514,465.37 $74,870.09 $87,705.81 $351,889.47 ($49,601.84)

Total Developer Contributions FY20 $87,705.81

*FY19 column does not include Funding Requests #1-15 on FY19 summary schedule.

17



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2020

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2020
10/1/19 Interest 34.96$               

10/30/19 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk#573799 Utility Reimbursement 73,628.48$        
11/1/19 Interest 30.41$               
12/1/19 Interest 38.22$               
1/2/20 Interest 39.50$               
2/3/20 Interest 39.39$               

2/14/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk#576202 Utility Reimbursement 58,127.41$        

TOTAL 131,938.37$      

236,303.89$      
131,938.37$      

-$                  

368,242.26$      

Requisitions Paid thru 2/29/20

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/19
Interest Earned thru 2/29/20

19



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2020

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2020
10/1/19 Interest -$                  
11/1/19 Interest -$                  
12/1/19 Interest -$                  
1/2/20 Interest -$                  
2/3/20 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.20$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.20$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 2/29/20

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/19
Interest Earned thru 2/29/20

20



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2020

10/4/19 231A Arc Surveying and Mapping, Inc. Inv# 12042 - Phase 1 Sketch & Legal 850.00$             
10/4/19 232A North Florida Landscape Inv# 21771 - Trailmark Berm Planting 9,678.35$          
10/4/19 233A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 191237 - East Parcel Phase I Construction (WA#38) 25,319.22$        
10/4/19 234A ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 740319 - Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Phase 9 4,500.00$          
10/4/19 235A North Florida Landscape Inv# 21762 - Trailmark Phase 5A - Grasses & Plants 20,981.40$        

12/13/19 236A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 191534 - Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 114.14$             
12/13/19 237A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 191504 - East Parcel Phase 1 Construction (WA#38) 65,907.21$        
12/13/19 237A1 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. inv# 191858 - East Parcel Phase 1 Construction (WA#38) 7,035.04$          
12/13/19 238A Weyhaeuser NF Company Inv# 104176-17 - Mitigation Bank Credit/Deposit - Reservation & Sales Agreement 1,000.00$          
12/13/19 238A1 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 754865 - Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Phase 2 & 3 9,000.00$          
12/13/19 239A ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 745931 - Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Phase 9 1,000.00$          
12/13/19 239A1 North Florida Landscape inv# 21802 - Phase 5A - Additional Sod on Back Creek - 22,000 sq. ft. 11,042.50$        
12/13/19 240A ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 753540 - Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Phase 1 4,600.00$          
12/13/19 241A ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 760969 - Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Phase 1 800.00$             
12/13/19 242A ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 760367 - Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Phase 2 & 3 2,700.00$          

1/6/20 243A North Florida Landscape Inv# 21795 Final Billing - Trailmark Phase 5A 5,938.79$          
1/6/20 247A Clary & Associates Inc. Inv# 2019-674 - Tree Survey - Trailmark East Parcel Unit 1 32,500.00$        
1/6/20 248A Environmental Services Inc. Inv# TC5628 - Consultation Services - Trailmark/Pacetti Road 2,886.00$          
1/6/20 249A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 192151 - Proposal Documents/RFP Process (WA#39) 450.00$             
1/6/20 250A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 192500 - Proposal Documents/RFP Process (WA#39) 11,977.60$        
1/6/20 251A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 192495 - Site Plan Revisions (WA#37) - Phase 9 245.00$             
1/6/20 252A Hopping, Green & Sams Inv# 111514 - Review Draft Scoring & Proposals - Trailmark Phase 6/East Parcel 1 236.50$             

1/21/20 253A St. Johns Mitigation Bank Purchase of .66 State Basin 5 UMAM Credits - Trailmark East Parcel 1 32,670.00$        
2/3/20 254A Hopping, Green & Sams Inv# 111964 - Review RFP Documents - Draft Engineer's Report 602.00$             
2/3/20 255A Environmental Services Inc. Inv# TC55341 - Construction Services - Trailmark/Pacetti Road 3,900.00$          
2/3/20 256A Environmental Services Inc. Inv# TC97831 - Construction Services - Trailmark/Pacetti Road 2,339.85$          
2/3/20 257A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 192800 - East Parcel Phase 1 Construction Documents (WA#38) 20,190.78$        
2/3/20 258A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 192820 - Phase 9 Construction Documents (WA#37) 19,014.54$        
2/3/20 259A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 192826 - Trailmark Ph 6 & East Parcel Ph 1 - RFP Process (WA#39) 4,808.71$          

TOTAL 302,287.63$      

Fiscal Year 2020
10/1/19 Interest -$                  
10/4/19 Developer Contributions Check #1795 FY19 Funding Requests #16 61,328.97$        
11/1/19 Interest -$                  
12/1/19 Interest -$                  

12/13/19 Developer Contributions Check #1830 FY19 Funding Request #19 & FY20 Funding Request #2 103,198.89$      
1/2/20 Interest -$                  
1/6/20 Developer Contributions Check# 1854 FY20 Funding Request #3 54,233.89$        

1/21/20 Developer Contributions Check #1856 FY20 Funding Request #4 32,670.00$        
2/3/20 Developer Contributions Check #1861 FY20 Funding Request #5 50,855.88$        

TOTAL 302,287.63$      

0.23$                 
302,287.63$      

(302,287.63)$    

0.23$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 2/29/20

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/19
Interest Earned thru 2/29/20

21



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2020

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2020
10/1/19 Interest 146.55$             
11/1/19 Interest 126.22$             
12/1/19 Interest 122.16$             
1/2/20 Interest 126.25$             
2/3/20 Interest 125.92$             

TOTAL 647.10$             

990,591.83$      
647.10$             

-$                  

991,238.93$      

Requisitions Paid thru 2/29/20

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A-NW Parcel

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/19
Interest Earned thru 2/29/20

22



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2020

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2020
10/1/19 Interest -$                  
11/1/19 Interest -$                  
12/1/19 Interest -$                  
1/2/20 Interest -$                  
2/3/20 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.88$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.88$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 2/29/20

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2017B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/19
Interest Earned thru 2/29/20

23



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SIX MILE CREEK CDD
FISCAL YEAR 2020 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

 ASSESSED TO # LOTS

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

SERIES 
2016A DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

SERIES 
2017A DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

FY20 O&M 
ASMT TOTAL ASMTS

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 1,586 -                 -                 327,651.24  200,682.43  528,333.67      
TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES NET 1,586 -                 -                 327,651.24  200,682.43  528,333.67      

TAX ROLL NET 692 214,408.21  444,916.84  376,751.62  546,663.39  1,582,740.07   

TOTAL DISTRICT NET 2,278 214,408.21  444,916.84  704,402.86  747,345.82  2,111,073.73   

 RECEIVED FROM BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

SERIES 
2016A DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

SERIES 
2017A DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT O&M ASMT

TOTAL 
RECEIVED

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 312,785.73      -                 -                 77,286.72    138,261.22  215,547.94      
TOTAL DIRECT INVOICE PAID 312,785.73      -                 -                 77,286.72    138,261.22  215,547.94      

TAX ROLL RECEIVED / DUE 247,541.16      180,874.69  375,331.68  317,827.53  461,165.01  1,335,198.91   

TOTAL RECEIPTS / DUE 560,326.88      180,874.69  375,331.68  395,114.25  599,426.23  1,550,746.85   

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

DISTRIBUTION DATE

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
RECEIVED

SERIES 
2016A DEBT 

SERVICE 
RECEIVED

SERIES 
2017A DEBT 

SERVICE 
RECEIVED

O&M 
RECEIVED

TOTAL 
RECEIVED

1 11/19/2019 845.60          1,754.69       1,485.85       2,155.96       6,242.10           
2 11/25/2019 134.92          279.97          237.08          343.99          995.96              
3 11/26/2019 4,801.79       9,964.17       8,437.57       12,242.84    35,446.37         
4 12/13/2019 59,245.44    122,939.75  104,104.29  151,054.44  437,343.92      

5 (11/26-12/6) 12/19/2019 7,594.32       15,758.91    13,344.50    19,362.76    56,060.49         
6 (11/2-11/3) 1/14/2020 39,496.92    81,959.75    69,402.79    100,702.84  291,562.30      

7 (11/9-12/31) 1/29/2020 64,991.13    134,862.60  114,200.45  165,703.89  479,758.07      
INTEREST (10/1-12/31) 1/30/2020 214.40          444.90          376.74          546.64          1,582.68           

8 (1/1-1/30) 3/30/2020 3,550.17       7,366.94       6,238.26       9,051.65       26,207.02         
-                 -                 -                 -                 
-                 -                 -                 -                 
-                 -                 -                 -                 
-                 -                 -                 -                 
-                 -                 -                 -                 
-                 -                 -                 -                 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 180,874.69  375,331.68  317,827.53  461,165.01  1,335,198.91   

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 0% 0% 24% 69% 41%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 84% 84% 84% 84% 84%
PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL 84% 84% 56% 80% 73%

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE (O&M) IS DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/19, 
1/1/20, 4/1/20, 7/1/20.  THERE IS ALSO A FUNDING AGREEMENT OF $240,848.18

DEBT SERVICE ASSESSMENTS ARE DUE IN INSTALLMENTS WITH 69% DUE 4/1/20 AND 31%
DUE 9/30/20

SERIES 2016 AND 2017 B BONDS ARE TO BE PAID OFF AT CLOSING AND ARE ASSESSED SEPERATLEY AND DUE EACH 4/1 AND 9/30



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 2/12/20 2910-2915 11,756.28$                        

2/14/20 2916-2918 11,498.19$                        
2/21/20 2919-2924 4,475.32$                          
2/24/20 2925 2,551.36$                          
2/26/20 2926 232.00$                             
2/28/20 2927-2932 941.29$                             
3/6/20 2933-2946 54,174.67$                        
3/13/20 2947-2956 4,750.56$                          
3/20/20 2957-2959 368.88$                             
3/28/20 2960-2966 5,419.26$                          
3/31/20 2967-2978 14,739.08$                        
4/6/20 2979-2989 33,937.48$                        

144,844.37$                      

Payroll January 2020
Michael Taylor 50000 184.70$                             
Michael Veazey 50001 184.70$                             

Robert Weatherly 50002 184.70$                             
Rose Bock 50003 184.70$                             

738.80$                             

February 2020
Gregg Kern 50004 184.70$                             

Michael Taylor 50005 184.70$                             
Michael Veazey 50006 184.70$                             

Robert Weatherly 50007 184.70$                             
Rose Bock 50008 184.70$                             

923.50$                             

146,506.67$             

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

February 12, 2020 to April 8, 2020



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/08/20          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 02/12/2020 - 04/08/2020 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/12/20 00022 2/04/20 193110   202001 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,094.85
GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#40)

ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     1,094.85 002910
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/20 00002 1/31/20 112584   201912 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,331.58

MTG/AGREEMENTS/AGNDA/RES.
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            2,331.58 002911

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/20 00004 2/03/20 3254179- 202001 310-51300-48000                                     *            4,361.86

PUB.HEAR-IMPOSITION ASSES
ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD                                            4,361.86 002912

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/20 00031 2/01/20 617616   202002 320-53800-52000                                     *            1,148.68

FITNESS LEASE PMT #41
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                1,148.68 002913

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/20 00014 1/31/20 21862    202001 320-53800-46300                                     *            2,789.00

RPR NOZZ/BUBBLER/COUPLING
NORTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE CO.                                     2,789.00 002914

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/20 00034 2/06/20 21101409 202001 330-53800-43200                                     *               30.31

801 TRAILMARK DR - JAN20
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   30.31 002915

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/20 99999 2/14/20 VOID     202002 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 002916

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/20 99999 2/14/20 VOID     202002 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 002917

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/14/20 00033 1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37

ONSITE MANAGEMENT-JAN20
1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,696.00

ONSITE PERSONNEL-JAN20
1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 330-53800-41000                                     *               10.08

MTHLY IPAD SERVICE
1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47200                                     *              231.88

ABC-DRINKS FOR COOK OFF
1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47200                                     *               33.19

DOLLAR TREE-COOK OFF ITEM
1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47200                                     *                5.99

HOBBY LOBBY-COOK TROPHIES
1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47200                                     *               27.94

MARSHALLS-COOK TROPHIES

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/08/20          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 02/12/2020 - 04/08/2020 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47200                                     *               12.00
PARTY CITY-TRASH RECEPT.

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47200                                     *               78.09
PUBLIX-CHILI COOK OFF

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47200                                     *               19.90
RMCF-CORNHOLE PRIZES

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47200                                     *               39.80
RMCF-CORNHOLE PRIZES

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47200                                     *               14.88
AMAZON-CORNHOLE TROPHIES

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47200                                     *               64.18
AMAZON-COOK OFF ITEMS

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47200                                     *               12.99
AMAZON-VOTINGS BOXES

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47200                                     *              164.85
WALGREENS-EVENT HELP/LITE

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-46100                                     *               65.80
MATERIALS NEEDED

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-46100                                     *              160.00
RMV TRASH/INST.GATE LOCK

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-46100                                     *               80.00
INST.NEW FLAGS AT FRONT

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-46000                                     *              394.90
FLUSH VALVE/LOCK ASSEMBLY

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-46100                                     *               38.22
MATERIALS NEEDED

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-46100                                     *              320.00
INST.LOCK/ASSEMBLE FRNITR

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47500                                     *               75.75
MATERIALS NEEDED

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47500                                     *              480.00
RPR WC URINAL/MAT/THERM.

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47500                                     *               80.00
RPR WC BATHROOM FAUCET

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-46000                                     *               22.99
MATERIALS NEEDED

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-46000                                     *              240.00
RPLC VALVE/LOCK/WATR SHUT

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-47500                                     *               43.39
RPR/INST.WC FURNITR LOCK

1/31/20 SMCCDD01 202001 320-53800-46100                                     *              160.00
RMV LOG/DEBRIS FROM RIVER

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                            11,498.19 002918
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/21/20 00027 2/08/20 904 940- 202002 330-53800-41000                                     *              168.78

FIRE ALARM LINE0687 FEB20
AT&T                                                              168.78 002919

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/08/20          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 02/12/2020 - 04/08/2020 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/21/20 00120 1/31/20 W33627   202001 320-53800-47500                                     *              427.00
TRBLSHT/REPAIR POLE LIGHT

AMERICAN ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING,INC                               427.00 002920
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/21/20 00043 2/17/20 M1219    202001 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,390.00

MONTHLY POOL SERVICE-JAN
CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC.                                1,390.00 002921

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/21/20 00136 1/30/20 29196    201912 320-53800-47500                                     *              160.00

BACKFLOW INSPECTION/CERT.
DOLPHIN BACKFLOW, INC.                                            160.00 002922

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/21/20 00038 2/10/20 324531ES 202001 330-53800-43200                                     *               11.66

GAS CHARGE 01/02-01/31/20
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                11.66 002923

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/21/20 00068 1/13/20 IN-11228 202001 320-53800-34600                                     *            1,063.94

UPGRADE/FIX/RPLC CAMERAS
1/31/20 IN-11466 202001 320-53800-34600                                     *              190.00

SVC.CALL-FIX DMGED CAMERA
2/10/20 IN-11479 202002 320-53800-34600                                     *            1,063.94

UPGRADE/FIX/RPLC CAMERAS
PRO-VIGIL, INC.                                                 2,317.88 002924

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/24/20 00059 2/24/20 2600     202002 330-53800-51000                                     *            2,551.36

6 OCTOGONAL MRKT UMBRELLA
ANSANA INTERIOR DESIGN, INC                                     2,551.36 002925

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/26/20 00066 2/21/20 21891    202002 320-53800-47400                                     *               82.00

RPR/RPLC EXERCISE BALLS
2/21/20 21891    202002 320-53800-47400                                     *              150.00

FITNESS CTR PREVENT.MAINT
ALWAYS IMPROVING LLC                                              232.00 002926

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/28/20 00027 2/19/20 15632743 202002 330-53800-41000                                     *              108.83

PHONE/INTERNET SERV FEB20
AT&T                                                              108.83 002927

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/28/20 00139 2/26/20 AE022620 202002 320-53800-34500                                     *              140.00

SECURITY 02/26/20
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     140.00 002928

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/28/20 00138 2/28/20 CM022820 202002 320-53800-34500                                     *              140.00

SECURITY 02/22/20
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                140.00 002929

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/08/20          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 02/12/2020 - 04/08/2020 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/28/20 00028 2/25/20 84       202001 320-53800-46900                                     *              107.88
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES JAN20

2/25/20 84A      202002 320-53800-46900                                     *                4.58
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES FEB20

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                                112.46 002930
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/28/20 00137 2/28/20 RN022820 202002 320-53800-34500                                     *              140.00

SECURITY 02/18/20
2/28/20 RN022820 202002 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY 02/27/20
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             300.00 002931

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/28/20 00140 2/28/20 RH022820 202002 320-53800-34500                                     *              140.00

SECURITY 02/23/20
ROBERT HAGLEY                                                     140.00 002932

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/20 00027 2/21/20 25729549 202003 330-53800-41000                                     *              122.95

PHONE/INTERNET SERV MAR20
AT&T                                                              122.95 002933

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/20 00040 2/29/20 PW81877  202003 330-53800-43300                                     *              177.38

TRASH REMOVAL 3/1-3/31
ADVANCED DISPOSAL                                                 177.38 002934

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/20 00118 3/02/20 11683278 202003 330-53800-46600                                     *              220.00

MTHLY LAWN TREATMENT-MAR
BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC                                              220.00 002935

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/20 00110 2/24/20 AAAO4869 202002 320-53800-51000                                     *            1,396.00

CONTROLLED ACCESS KEY FOB
COMMUNITY CONTROLS                                              1,396.00 002936

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/20 00141 2/29/20 FEB-227  202002 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,375.00

MONTHLY POOL SERVICE-FEB
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,375.00 002937

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/20 00005 3/03/20 35324-12 202002 320-53800-43000                                     *               84.70

596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
3/03/20 52068-78 202002 330-53800-43000                                     *               32.35

801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
3/03/20 62363-50 202002 320-53800-43000                                     *            2,813.41

000 PACETTI ROAD
3/03/20 65107-18 202002 320-53800-43000                                     *               61.28

975 TRAILMARK DR #IRRIG
3/03/20 68881-76 202002 320-53800-43000                                     *              122.25

990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/08/20          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 02/12/2020 - 04/08/2020 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

3/03/20 88213-81 202002 320-53800-43000                                     *               14.38
1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS

3/03/20 96815-95 202002 320-53800-43000                                     *               30.82
2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY

3/03/20 96904-98 202002 330-53800-43000                                     *            1,218.26
805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           4,377.45 002938
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/20 00053 3/04/20 891053   202003 330-53800-46800                                     *              270.00

QTRLY PEST CONTROL MAR20
FLORIDA PEST CONTROL & CHEMICAL CO.                               270.00 002939

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/20 00001 3/01/20 122      202003 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,416.67

MANAGEMENT FEES MAR20
3/01/20 122      202003 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00

INFORMATION TECH MAR20
3/01/20 122      202003 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

DISSEMINATION FEE MAR20
3/01/20 122      202003 310-51300-51000                                     *               17.81

OFFICE SUPPLIES MAR20
3/01/20 122      202003 310-51300-42000                                     *               20.30

POSTAGE MAR20
3/01/20 122      202003 310-51300-42500                                     *              220.80

COPIES MAR20
3/01/20 122      202003 310-51300-41000                                     *               36.02

TELEPHONE MAR20
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,228.27 002940

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/20 00025 3/02/20 23459935 202002 320-53800-34500                                     *            3,253.48

SECURITY SERVICES FEB20
GIDDENS SECURITY CORPORATION                                    3,253.48 002941

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/20 00014 2/27/20 21869    202002 320-53800-46600                                     *           10,444.35

CUT/FERTILIZE/REPLACE SOD
3/01/20 21868    202003 320-53800-46200                                     *           20,975.00

LANDSCAPE-COMMON AREA MAR
3/01/20 21868    202003 330-53800-46200                                     *            2,180.42

LANDSCAPE-AMENITY CTR MAR
3/01/20 21868    202003 320-53800-46200                                     *              487.50

LANDSCAPE-RIGHT-OF-WAYS
NORTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE CO.                                    34,087.27 002942

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/20 00028 3/01/20 83       202003 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,145.00

JANITORIAL SERVICE-MAR20
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              1,145.00 002943

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/08/20          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 02/12/2020 - 04/08/2020 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/06/20 00024 2/17/20 556887-1 202002 330-53800-43100                                     *            2,781.29
805 TRAILMARK DR FEB20

2/17/20 556887-1 202002 330-53800-43100                                     *               30.63
295 BACK CREEK DR FEB20

ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   2,811.92 002944
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/20 00039 3/01/20 3464B    202003 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,675.00

MTHLY LAKE SERVICES MAR20
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,675.00 002945

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/20 00084 3/01/20 20-32630 202003 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALM MONTR MAR
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 002946

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/13/20 00027 2/28/20 29256599 202003 330-53800-41000                                     *               16.05

AMENITY INTERNET - MAR20
AT&T                                                               16.05 002947

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/13/20 00139 3/11/20 AE031120 202003 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY 03/06/20
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     160.00 002948

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/13/20 00138 3/11/20 CM031120 202003 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY 03/02/20
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                160.00 002949

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/13/20 00005 3/04/20 93295-44 202002 320-53800-43000                                     *               25.19

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                              25.19 002950

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/13/20 00002 2/29/20 113317   202001 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,761.00

PROPERTY/MTG/DEED/AGENDA
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,761.00 002951

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/13/20 00031 3/01/20 617651   202003 320-53800-52000                                     *            1,148.68

FITNESS LEASE PMT #42
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                1,148.68 002952

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/13/20 00068 3/09/20 IN-11871 202003 320-53800-34600                                     *            1,063.94

UPGRADE/FIX/RPLC CAMERAS
PRO-VIGIL, INC.                                                 1,063.94 002953

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/13/20 00137 3/11/20 RN031120 202003 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY 03/03/20
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             160.00 002954

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/08/20          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 02/12/2020 - 04/08/2020 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/13/20 00004 3/09/20 3267277- 202003 310-51300-48000                                     *              219.89
RFQ-CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD                                              219.89 002955
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/13/20 00034 3/06/20 21101409 202002 330-53800-43200                                     *               35.81

801 TRAILMARK DR - FEB20
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   35.81 002956

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/20 00027 3/08/20 904 940- 202003 330-53800-41000                                     *              191.63

FIRE ALARM LINE0687 MAR20
AT&T                                                              191.63 002957

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/20 00038 3/09/20 328941ES 202002 330-53800-43200                                     *               15.70

GAS CHARGE 01/31-03/02/20
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                15.70 002958

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/20/20 00004 3/12/20 3260500- 202003 310-51300-48000                                     *              161.55

RULEMAKING-AMEND/RESTATE
ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD                                              161.55 002959

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/20 00141 3/24/20 D3463    202003 330-53800-46501                                     *              500.00

TRLMRK POOL LEAK DETECT.
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                          500.00 002960

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/20 00077 3/12/20 I50469   202003 320-53800-46000                                     *              989.00

A/C REPAIR-REFRIGERANT
DAVID GRAY HEATING & AIR, INC.                                    989.00 002961

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/20 00014 3/23/20 21877    202003 320-53800-46300                                     *            2,071.90

PUMP 1-4 - IRRIG.REPAIRS
NORTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE CO.                                     2,071.90 002962

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/20 00028 3/23/20 86       202002 320-53800-46700                                     *              134.52

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES FEB20
3/23/20 86A      202003 320-53800-46700                                     *              229.89

ANTIBACTERIAL WIPES 4ROLL
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                                364.41 002963

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/20 00004 3/11/20 3260496- 202003 310-51300-48000                                     *               94.24

NOT. OF RULE DEVELOPMENT
ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD                                               94.24 002964

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/20 00047 2/06/20 USA00500 202002 320-53800-53000                                     *              500.00

MECHANICAL SWEEP 02/05/20
3/23/20 USA00659 202003 320-53800-53000                                     *              625.00

MECHANICAL SWEEP 03/19/20
USA SERVICES OF FLORIDA, INC.                                   1,125.00 002965

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/08/20          PAGE   8
*** CHECK DATES 02/12/2020 - 04/08/2020 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/28/20 00117 3/05/20 20853059 202003 330-53800-51000                                     *              274.71
COFFEE/CREAMER/INKCARTRDG

W.B. MASON CO.,INC.                                               274.71 002966
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/20 00027 3/19/20 15632743 202003 330-53800-41000                                     *              108.83

PHONE/INTERNET SERV MAR20
AT&T                                                              108.83 002967

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/20 00139 3/31/20 AE032220 202003 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS 03/22/20
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     160.00 002968

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/20 00142 3/31/20 CR032320 202003 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS 03/23/20
CASEY A ROMEIN LLC                                                160.00 002969

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/20 00138 3/31/20 CM032620 202003 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS 03/25/20
3/31/20 CM032620 202003 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS 03/26/20
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                320.00 002970

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/20 00141 3/25/20 T3441    202003 330-53800-46501                                     *              411.33

INSTALL NEW TORO VALVE
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                          411.33 002971

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/20 00077 3/19/20 I50522   202003 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,191.14

REPLACE EVAPORATOR COIL
DAVID GRAY HEATING & AIR, INC.                                  1,191.14 002972

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/20 00096 3/27/20 10       202003 310-51300-31300                                     *              100.00

REV.AMORT SER2015A 05/01
3/27/20 10       202003 310-51300-31300                                     *              100.00

REV.AMORT SER2016A 05/01
DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC                                           200.00 002973

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/20 99999 3/31/20 VOID     202003 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 002974

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/20 00033 2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,295.33

ONSITE MANAGEMENT FEB20
2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,192.00

ONSITE PERSONNEL FEB20
2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 330-53800-41000                                     *               10.08

IPAD MONTHLY SERVICE

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/08/20          PAGE   9
*** CHECK DATES 02/12/2020 - 04/08/2020 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 330-53800-51000                                     *              700.00
LAPTOP UPGRADE-SSD/RAM/MS

2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 320-53800-47200                                     *               12.84
TRASH RECEPTACLES FOR 5K

2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 320-53800-47200                                     *              134.28
AFTER RACE SNACKS-RUNNERS

2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 320-53800-47200                                     *               32.84
TURNER ACE-RACE ITEMS

2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 320-53800-47200                                     *                6.37
AMAZON-SPRAY CHALK 5K

2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 320-53800-47200                                     *              165.48
AMAZON-TABLES/COVERS

2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 320-53800-46000                                     *              160.00
SECURE PAVERS/RMV RE-ROD

2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 320-53800-46000                                     *               24.45
NEW BOLT CUTTER PADLOCK

2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 320-53800-46000                                     *              320.00
INSTL LOCKS/BBALL NETS

2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 320-53800-46000                                     *              474.38
LOCKS/NETS/FLAG/POLES/FNC

2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 320-53800-51000                                     *              111.45
REPLACEMENT LIGHTBULBS

2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 320-53800-46000                                     *              240.00
REPR CAMPHOUSE SCREENS

2/29/20 SMCCDD02 202002 320-53800-46000                                     *              160.00
INSTL SMALL FENCE SECTION

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                            10,039.50 002975
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/20 00137 3/31/20 RN032520 202003 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS 03/25/20
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             160.00 002976

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/20 00024 3/19/20 556887-1 202003 330-53800-43100                                     *            1,828.28

805 TRAILMARK DR MAR20
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   1,828.28 002977

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/20 00137 3/31/20 RN032020 202003 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS 03/20/20
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             160.00 002978

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/20 00040 3/31/20 PW83225  202004 330-53800-43300                                     *              177.38

TRASH REMOVAL 4/1-4/30
ADVANCED DISPOSAL                                                 177.38 002979

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/20 00118 4/01/20 11830896 202004 330-53800-46600                                     *              220.00

MTHLY LAWN TREATMENT-APR
BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC                                              220.00 002980

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/08/20          PAGE  10
*** CHECK DATES 02/12/2020 - 04/08/2020 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/06/20 00001 4/01/20 124      202004 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,416.67
MANAGEMENT FEES APR20

4/01/20 124      202004 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00
INFORMATION TECH APR20

4/01/20 124      202004 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67
DISSEMINATION FEE APR20

4/01/20 124      202004 310-51300-51000                                     *                1.17
OFFICE SUPPLIES APR20

4/01/20 124      202004 310-51300-42000                                     *               25.32
POSTAGE APR20

4/01/20 124      202004 310-51300-42500                                     *               28.50
COPIES APR20

4/01/20 124      202004 310-51300-41000                                     *               38.85
TELEPHONE APR20

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,027.18 002981
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/20 00054 3/24/20 7009342  202003 320-53800-47500                                     *            1,350.00

PRESSURE WASH WALKWAYS
3/24/20 7009342  202003 320-53800-47500                                     *              275.00

PRESSURE WASH POOL DECK
KRYSTAL, COMPANIES, LLC                                         1,625.00 002982

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/20 00014 3/31/20 21881    202003 320-53800-46200                                     *              900.00

ANT TREATMENT-COMMON AREA
3/31/20 21881    202003 320-53800-46200                                     *               45.00

SPRAYING OF COGON GRASS
4/01/20 21880    202004 320-53800-46200                                     *           20,975.00

LANDSCAPE-COMMON AREA APR
4/01/20 21880    202004 330-53800-46200                                     *            2,180.42

LANDSCAPE-AMENITY CTR APR
4/01/20 21880    202004 320-53800-46200                                     *              487.50

LANDSCAPE-RIGHT OF WAY
NORTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE CO.                                    24,587.92 002983

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/20 00104 4/01/20 002-20-2 202004 320-53800-46100                                     *              500.00

STREET SIGN REPAIRS
ONSIGHT, INC.                                                     500.00 002984

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/20 00137 4/06/20 RN040620 202004 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SRVC - 04/03/20
4/06/20 RN040620 202004 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SRVC - 04/04/20
4/06/20 RN040620 202004 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SRVC - 04/05/20
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             480.00 002985

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/08/20          PAGE  11
*** CHECK DATES 02/12/2020 - 04/08/2020 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/06/20 00039 4/01/20 3546B    202004 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,675.00
MTHLY LAKE SERVICES-APR20

SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,675.00 002986
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/20 00119 3/13/20 65451    202003 320-53800-46000                                     *              500.00

RUG PICKUP/CANOPIES/REPR
FIRST COAST ZEROREZ, LLC                                          500.00 002987

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/20 00026 4/01/20 85       202004 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,145.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES-APR20
4/01/20 85       202004 320-53800-46700                                     V            1,145.00-

JANITORIAL SERVICES-APR20
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                                    .00 002988

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/06/20 00028 4/01/20 85       202004 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,145.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES-APR20
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              1,145.00 002989

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                144,844.37

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              144,844.37

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
		III.	Approval of Minutes of the February 19, 2020 Meeting
	IV.	Consideration of Resolution 2020-10, Resetting the Public Hearing to Adopt the Revised Rules of Procedure
	V.	Consideration of Resolution 2020-11, Adopting Internal Controls Policy
	IX.	Consideration of Funding Authorization No. 2 (Avid Trails, ESI, ETM)
	X.	Consideration of License Agreement with Soccer Shots of NF Regarding the Use of the District’s Soccer Facilities 
	XII. B.	Engineer - Ratification of Work Authorization No. 44 for Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 Preliminary Engineering
	D.	Operations & Amenities - Report
	XIV. A.	Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending March 31, 2020
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Check Register



